RO

----------------

CIBOLA COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Daniel Torrez Martha Garcia Christine Lowery

Chairman 1 Vice Chairman 2" Vice Chairman
Ralph Lucero Robert Windhorst
Commissioner Commissioner

Regular Commission Meeting
Thursday, June 23", 2022
5:00 p.m.
Cibola County Commission Chambers
Call to Order
Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance

Prayer
Approval of Agenda

b W=

6. Public Comment
The Public has the opportunity to provide comment on any subject during the public comment period.
Speaker’s comments will be limited to three minutes unless the Board of County Commissioners requests
more information. The time limit is given in an effort to allow public input but also to move the agenda
forward in a prompt yet efficient manner.

7. Minutes
a. 05.26.2022 Regular Commission Meeting
b. 6.13.2022 Special Canvassing Meeting

8. Reports
a. Budget and Finance Report- Kate Fletcher-County Manager & Paul Ludi-Finance Director

9. Presentation
a. Sheriff’s Department-Employee Awards and Recognition-Sheriff Tony Mace

10. New Business — Action May Be Taken

Consideration of Resolution 2022-33 Budget Adjustment Number 8

Consideration of Resolution 2022-34 To Adopt a Mid-Point Pay Scale Policy

Consideration of Local Driving While Intoxicated (LDWI) FY23 Grant Agreement #23-D-G-04

Consideration of Northwest New Mexico Council of Governments NWNMCOG) FY23

Membership Agreement

e. Consideration of Seboyetta Fire Station Land Deed to County With Reversionary Clause if No
Longer Used for Fire Services

oo

Page 1 of 2



f. Declaration of County-Wide Disaster Due to Severe Flooding Event(s) Resolution 2022-39
Direction to Staff to Publicize Open Position on Hospital Board

Appointment of Cibola County Planning Director to the Board of Directors of Accelerating
Business in Cibola County (ABC). Resolution 2022-40.

i. Consideration of Resolutions for LGRF CO-OP Agreement:

5o

1. Resolution 22-36 LGRF CO-OP Agreement-Control# L600208
2. Resolution 22-37 LGRF CO-OP Agreement-Control# L600214
3. Resolution 22-38 LGRF CO-OP Agreement-Control# L600216
j. Consideration to approve requisitions over $20,000
a. Grijalva’s Custom Woodshop/Cabinets, Window Dividers, Interior Doors, Accent Walls
Manager’s Dept./$23,700
b. Summit Fire & Security/Security System for Public Safety Bldg./I.T./ $447,462.31

11. Executive Session

Motion and roll call vote to go into executive session and that, pursuant to New Mexico State Statute
Section 10-15-1., only the following matters will be discussed in closed session:

Pursuant to Section 10-15-1 (H) the following matters may be discussed in closed session:
a. Pending or threatened litigation 10-15-1 (H) (7)
b. Real Property 10-15-1 (H) (8)

c. Personnel 10-15-1 (H) (2)
d. other specific limited topics that are allowed or authorized under the stated statute;
Motion and Roll Call Vote to Return to Regular Session

Motion and Roll Call Vote that Matters Discussed In Closed Session Were Limited To Those Specified In
Motion For Closure, and That No Final Action Was Taken, As Per New Mexico Statutes Section §10-15-1.

12. Announcements
Cibola County Offices Will Be Closed, Monday, July 4™, 2022, In Observation of Independence Day Holiday.
The Next Regular Commission Meeting will be on July 28™, 2022, at 5:00 p.m.

13. Adjournment

Page 2 of 2



Minutes
05.26.2022

Regular Commission
Meeting




Regular Commission Meeting
Thursday, May 26" 2022
5:00 p.m.
Cibola County Commission Chambers

Elected Officials Present Staff

Martha Garcia, 1** Vice Chairman Kate Fletcher, County Manager
Christine Lowery, 2" Vice Chairman Paul Ludi, Finance Director

Robert Windhorst, Commissioner Michelle Dominguez County Clerk
Ralph Lucero, Commissioner Terri Harwood, Rec / Fil Supervisor

1'

2.

Call to Order
Commissioner Garcia called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm

Roll Call
Chairman Garcia does roll call, all Commissioners are present except for commissioner Torrez, who is
absent.

Pledge of Allegiance
Led by Commissioner Lowery, recited by all.

Prayer
Led by Commissioner Windhorst.

Approval of Agenda
Motion to approve agenda by Commissioner Lucero

Second made by Commissioner lowery 4-0 affirmative.

Public Comment

1) Les Gaines presented Sheriff Tony Mace with a plaque for his years of volunteer work for the Mt
Taylor Quadrathlon.

2) Linda wants to thank Commission for supporting post 71 Uranium. UNM is conducting more
research. Post 71 has passed through the House and Senate and is sitting on President Joe Biden’s
desk; 2 more years have been granted.

Minuates

a. 04.28.2022 Regular Commission Meeting
Motion to approve Minutes made by Commissioner Windhorst
Second made by Commissioner Lowery. 4-0 affirmative.

Reports
a. Budget and Finance Repori- Kate Fletcher-County Manager & Paul Ludi-Finance Director
b. Treasurer’s Report- Kathy Gonzales-Treasurer and Jonathan Pino- Deputy Treasurer.
Motion to table Treasurer’s Report made by Commissioner Lucero
Second made by Commissioner Windhorst, 4-0 all affirmative.



9. Presentation
a. Dustin Middleton presented awards in recognition of Candy Kitchen Volunteer Fire Department
to Chief Michael Sweet and Shirley Sweet Executive Assistant and Fire Fighter. John Sweet is
accepting the award on their behalf,
b. Recreational Economies in Rural Communities- Les Gaines
¢.- Fy21 Final Audit Close Out Presentation-Audrey Jaramillo-Jaramillo Accounting Group (J.A.G)
Report is on file.
10. Public Hearing
a. Ordinance 2022-002 County Maintained Road Ordinance
b. Ordinance 2022-003 Restricting Open and Controlled Burns in the Unincorporated Areas of
Cibola County

11. New Business — Action May Be Taken
a. Consideration of Resolution 2022-31 Acceptance of FY21 Audit Report
Motion to approve item A. motioned by Commissioner Windhorst,
Second made by Lucero. 4-0 affirmative,

b. Consideration of Resolution 2022-29 Authorizing the Execution and Delivery of a Local
Government Planning Grant Agreement by and between the New Mexico Finance
Authority (The NMFA) and Cibola County, New Mexico (The Grantee), in the amount
of $50,000 for the costs of County Comprehensive Economic Development Plan with
Leda

Motion to approve item B, motioned by Commissioner Windhorst

Second made by Garcia. 4-0 affirmative.

c. Consideration of Resolution 2022-002 County Maintained Road Ordinance
Motion to Approve item C made by Commissioner Windhorst
Second by Commissioner Lucero. 4-0 affirmative.

d. Consideration of Ordinance 2022-003 Restricting Open and Controlled Burns in the
Unincorporated Areas of Cibola County,

Motion to approve item D made by Commissioner Windhorst,

Second motion made by Commissioner Lowery. 4-0 affirmative

e. Consideration of Resolution 2022-27 Authorizing Cibola County to pick-up Forty-Eight
Point Zero Seven Percent (48.07%) of the Public Employees Retirement Association of
New Mexico (PERA) Municipal Police Plan #2 Member Contributions in Effect July 10,
2022,

Motion to approve item E. made by Commissioner Lucero

Second made by Lowery. 4-0 affirmative.

f.  Consideration of Resolution 2022-28 Authorizing Cibola County to pick-up Fifty-One
Point Eighty-Six (51.86%) Percent of the Public Employees Retirement Association of
New Mexico (PERA) Municipal Police Plan #5 Member Contributions in Effect J uly 10,
2022,

Motion to approve item F. made by Commissioner Lucero,

Second by Commissioner Lowery. 4-0 affirmative,



g. Consideration of Resolution 2022-30 Budget Adjustment Number
Motion to approve itetn G made by Commissioner Windhorst. Second by Commissioner Lowery. 4-
0 affirmative :

h. Consideration of Resolution 2022-32 FY23 Interim Budget
Motion to approve item H. made by Commissioner Lowery
Second by Commissioner Lucero. 4-0 affirmative

i. Consideration of ESA Construction Contract for General Contractor for the Public safety
Building Project

Motion to approve item I, made by Commissioner Lucero

Second by Commissioner Lowery. 4-0 affirmative

j- Consideration of Inmate Housing Contract with Catron County
Motion to approve item J. made by Commissioner Lowery
Second by Commissioner Lucero. 4-0 affirmative .

k. Consideration of Requisitions over $20,000
a. GM emulsions/Chip Seal Contractors/Road Dept./$527,380.67
b. GM Emulsions/Chip Seal Contractors/Road Dept./$540,355.36
Motion to approve item K. made by Commissioner Windhorst
Second by Commissioner Lowery. 4-0 affirmative

12. Executive Session — 1 item
Motion and roll call vote to go into executive session and that, pursuant to New Mexico State Statute
Section 10-15-1, only the following matters will be discussed in closed session;
Motion to go into Executive Session was made by Commissioner Windhorst at 7.04 pm
Second by Commissioner Lowery. 4-0 affirmative
Pursuant to Section 10-15-1 (H) (8) the following matters may be discussed in closed session;
a. Pending or threatened litigation 10-15-1 (H) (7)

b. Real Property 10-15-1 (H) (2)
¢. Personnel 10-15-1 (H) (2)
d. Other specific limited topics that are allowed or authorized under the stated statute.

Motion and Roll Call Vote to Return to Regular Session Windhorst/Lucero 4-0 affirmative

Motion and Roll Call Vote that Matters Discussed in Closed Session Were Limited to Those Specified In
Motion and Roll Call vote to return to regular session made by Commissioner Windhorst at 7:36 pm,

Second Motion made by Commissioner Lucero. 4-0 affirmative

Motion For Closed, and That No Final Action Was Taken, As Per New Mexico Statues Section §10-15-1
Motion for closed, and that no final action was taken made by Commissioner Lucero

Second by Commissioner Lowery. 4-0 affirmative.

13. New Business-Action May be Taken
a. Direction to Staff Regarding 790 E. Roosevelt Ave., Grants, NM 87020

Motion to give Direction to Staff to appraise and move forward with the sale of 790 E. Roosevelt Ave.
Grants, NM 87020 made by Commissioner Lucero. Second by Commissioner Windhorst.
4-0 affirmative.

]



14. Announcements
Cibola County Offices will be closed Monday May 30%, 2022, In Observation of Memorial Day
Holiday. The next Regular Commission Meeting will be on June 23", 2022, at 5;00 p.m.

15. Adjournment
Meeting was adjourned at 7:38 pm,



PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this 23 day of June 2022

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Daniel Torrez, Chairman

Martha Garcia, 1% Vice Chairman

Christine Lowery, 2" Vice Chairman

Robert Windhorst, Commissioner

Ralph Lucero, Commissioner

ATTEST:

Date:

Michelle E. Dominguez, Cibola County Clerk

SEAL



Minutes
06.13.2022

Canvassing Special
Commission Meeting




Special Canvassing Commission Meeting
Monday, June 13t 2022
2:00 p.m.
Cibola County Commission Chambers

Elected Officials Present Staff

Daniel Torrez, Chairman Kate Fletcher, County Manager
Martha Garcia, 1% Vice Chairman Michelle Dominguez, County Clerk
Robert Windhorst, Commissioner Terri Harwood, Recording / Filing

Ralph Lucero, Commissioner

1.

Call to Order
Chairman Torrez called the meeting to order at 2:05 pm

Roll Call
Chairman Torrez does roll call, all Commissioners are present except for commissioner Lowery, who is
absent.

Pledge of Allegiance
Led by Chairman Torrez, recited by all.

. Prayer

Led by Commissioner Garcia.

Approval of Agenda
Motion to approve agenda by Chairman Torrez

Second made by Chairman Garcia 4-0 affirmative.

Public Hearing

1) Emergency Ordinance 2022-004 Restricting the Sale and Use of Fireworks in the Unincorporated
Areas of Cibola County

New Business-Action May Be Taken

(County Commission Convenes as Canvassing Board)
a. Consideration of Canvassing the Results of the 2022 Primary Elections

Motion to accept the election results made by Commissioner Garcia

Second made by Commissioner Windhorst. 4-0 affirmative.

(County Commission Reconvenes as County Commission Board)
b. Consideration of Emergency Ordinance and Proclamation 2022-004 Restricting the Sale and Use

of Fireworks in the Unincorporated Areas of Cibola County
Motion restricting the sale and use of fireworks made by Commissioner Windhorst
Second made by Commissioner Lucero. 4-0 affirmative.

8. Announcements

The next Regular Commission Meeting will be on Thursday June 23rd, 2022, at 5:00 p.m.

9. Adjournment

Commissioner Torrez adjourned the meeting at 2:21 pm.

Page 1 of 2



PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this 23" of June 2022

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Daniel Torrez, Chairman

Martha Garcia, 1% Vice Chairman

Christine Lowery, 2" Vice Chairman

Ralph Lucero, Commissioner

Robert Windhorst, Commissioner

ATTEST:

Date:

Michelle E. Dominguez, Cibola County Clerk

SEAL

Page 2 of 2



Budget and

Finance Report

As of May 31, 2022




1abeue|n Axuno) Jayd31a|d 91e))

Jauolssiuwo) ‘ot9on7 ydjey
12U0ISSILIWO0) 1SI0YypUIp) 190y
ey IIA put ‘Adlamo sunsuyd
11eyD-92IA 3T ‘eldieD eyHeN
uewuieyd ‘zaulo] |[slueq

L1861 *LSE + OJIXFW MaN







doys>1oM 19bpng d1jqnd e
|1dy
ybnoaya pajpuodas Junodde builessdo xe| ayl
sey 9214J0 S,Jainseal] ay3 pue syunowe buipul)
1pne Jno J1oJj 1dadxs Aejp ybnouayi dueq syl

01 P3|12U0d3J sI JuNodde builesado ulew ay] o

‘29bedgam Juswpeda adueul4 Uo paledo|
19bpng Tz A4 pozi|eul} 9yl 13 S}0day ddueUl 4

sajepdn AJuno) ejoqid




TI¥'99€ES

TLL'ETLS

TTT'VYSES

LTE'TOES

£61'807S

vTE'6SCS

¥9v'S6ES

899'89€S

8S6'CTES

667 ELYS

765655

TLY'TSES

S{en1dy 41A 810¢

 voz'vEES

L00'8LES

699'VTES

ETO'ESES

08C'9EVS

TZ6'TYES

60SPYES

LOE99€ES

T6L'S6ES

8Y9'LLES

¥8E°0LES

99/‘88ES

S|ENdY d1A 610¢

8SS°L8ES

S9T'6LTS

06£'06€S

996'v01S

L9V L9YS

G06°L9YS

€0ELTYS

Sv6'ZShS

002°2ZsS

G98TIES

6TL'60VS

1E€6'60PS

S|EMOY OLA 0707 =

SC088YS

¥10°08YS

6LV T6ES

Z0v‘S6ES

SYC'E8YS

190°T¥VS

SLG'E8YS

€57'98€ES

S1S'90VS

898°TTYS

8L1'6YVS

oTP'ovES

S[emoy 1A 120c

EV6'EGES

EV6'E6ES

EV6'E6ES

EV6'E6ES

EV6'EGES

EV6'E6ES

EV6'E6ES

EV6'E6ES

EV6'E6ES

EV6'E6ES

EV6°E6ES

EV6'E6ES

149 pa3rafoid 7707 e

-..mmm\ommm

TLT'T8SS

€99°T0SS

0T#'89%S

£/8'655S

L9E'SESS

9zT'vL9S

810°085S

6SC'VT19S

065°65SS

0TS'TESS

TS8'SLES

S|en1dY Q1A 220

aunf

Aen

jldy

yoie

Aenigaq

Atenuer

Joquiada(g

13quIanoN

1240120

Jaquiaydas

snany

Aing

's1o9foud 4o}
ueo|s,¥ M\SYNMN 404 Aed 03 Ajlioyiny asueui4 0JIX3A MAN 3yl Ag po1daduaiul

SI 14D 2J0W OU 05 JAO0 S| (Y MSHINNMN) Alldoyiny a1se pljos [euolday

02IX3\l MON 1SOMULION YIM J0BJIUO0D UNQ Xe) Suiiesuadwod apnjdul sjunowe 1§95

:uonqLIsid

|e207 — #9°9-T-Z B S1dIIUOD YIIM suollnquaisig 1Lyo
) ‘uondalfoid ze A4 ‘sjenidy

n

{

5
000°00T$
000°00Z$

000°00€$

000°00%$

000°00SS
000°009$
000°00LS

000°008S




(uepn) Jeaur—  (ejoqi)) Jeaul]—  (Siuel9) Jedul]—  UB[IAl== BJOQID===  SJUBID)=

LTLL6TS

| $ e 9.T'9L1$ )S6'8LTS
¢ 3 d -, pES'CLT E 95 ° T8 TIIS / 0014
LTE'ELTS % LL9'681S ; s 000°001S
6685619 / A BT ROty \

€9T'TYLS 9E6°LTTS
619°22TS |
000'002$

| (R S_gre'sses LTANLIET Y : 00000£$
e 3 —885'79€$

260'v578 €90°LYTS €57/98€S : _—06E'06ES
- S15'905

_ \
1 ’. c : \
£59'105$ . : 61L°600% /

/ Nz A; / 1€6'60v000°005$
J E L9vL9YS
| SY6'ZSYS \ 668"
>
520'88¥S : s 506'29v$ o0z'zzss N 3
. N \, 000009%

T8UY'v69S ; \
£ 590'795$

TLSS

: R

065’6555 8YT'E8SS \n 4 - -~ AN ! . : . omg%mﬂ«.,

/
65T'v19S

£ e e N . ;. } “. ook

¥52'219$ . . s
TCVESIE  eg6'y295 \ L 955’959

ey : : “ 259'9¥9%
; ; 000°008S

\,
1Z8°8YLS - GB6TVLS

€€G'18LS ‘ooce
L8T'V6LS 0000065

000'000'T$

149 uo giAOD 0 S329j)9 pue
‘xej dwo)y man ‘(sidadiajuj) syoesjuo) Suipnjaul 149 I8N jo uosiiedwo)




s|en1oy zzoz ‘TE Aelnm uoiafold 198png ZZ0oZ =

saxe] juanbulag saxe] juaJtin)
-S
00000SS
000°000°TS
000°00S‘TS
000°000°TS
000°00S°CS
000'000°€S
000°00S°€ES
000°000VS$

b

pa3193||0
040TT

000°0v¥S

120C8YS

ELY'TT6TS

p3129]|0D
%08 9GS‘0€9°ES

Su0I323]|0) xe] Ajadoud




80°v98°LEO'6TS (92°556'9T9"€$) TTSEL'SSSLTS (61°£v0°0619%) (6€°122'LY8'STS) 00°0% €0'TTE'SOETTS 8T TLE'9EE'SS 88'TTETST'ETS [FSIVLIOL
09'86Y°L6S 00°0$ 09'86%°L6S 00°0% (£9'8t1'2€T9) €L9ZE'STTS 68'TEBTLTS 00'0$ S9°L8LTES $123r0¥d AV1LNO TVLIdYD - TS9
{00'vEV'€EZS) 00°0$ (00°vEY'€ZS) 00'0$ (00°000'053) 00°995°92$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0$ LNVYHD "dINOD V4N - 059
TTYILTLTTS 00°0% TTYTLTLI'TS 00'0$ (84'8€6'81€9) 0003 0003 00°0$ 00°€59°065'Z$ |1V NV1d 3NJS3H NVIIYINY - 69
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% T AVOY ALNNOD 4d1 - 8v9
9£'9TE0Z$ 00°0$ 9€'9TE0Z$ 000$ (06'€61T°6TE€S) 00°00S$ €T'TTOE8S 00'0% £0'886'SSZ$  |ANN4 TVSIV¥ddVIY %I - 029
96'TSS0SY$ 00°0% 96'TSS05VS (rs'692'zzZ'1$) (£0°699'vEEZS) 00°000°00T‘T$ 78'79Y06L'T$ 00°0$ SL°LZO'LTTS  [¥3ILNID NOLLNILIA- ¥T9
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% (8z'0LL'szs) 00'0% 00'0% 00°0$ 82'0LL'STS LNVYD S,NOILDTT3 LIV SIUVD - 609
09'208°LS$ 00°0$ 09'208°LS$ 00'0$ (rS'0LT'P9TS) 00'0$ PTEL6TTTS 00°0% 00°0$ 103r0¥d T1IH ZLYVND - L09
LY'LY0'0L8S 00°0$ Lt LY0°0L8S 00°0$ (eszsp'zEs) 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°00S'206$  |LNVYD "SNVYL A0 1¥201LOJIN - 909
86'SOE$ 00°0$ 86°SOES 00'0$ (00°098'8$) (00°666'613) 00°000'62% 00°0$ 86'79T$ NOILIILOYd LNIWIDHOINI MV - 509
69'L02°9€$ 00°0$ 69'LOT'9ES 20°shvs (8z'Lre'Lens) 00°000'v$ 00'TLTITTS 000$ 56'808°TVS TVHSYYIA 3414 - 709
00°S8$ 00'0% 00°S8L$ 00'0% 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°S8L$ LNIWIDVNVIN ADNIDYIINT - €09
00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ (9£°9¥5'€6T$) (ozz1E's569) 00'809°00T$ 76'8Y9°TZTS ¥0°209°99% 00'0% SNVO1 V4IAIN - SLS
00'vPTTEI'TS 00°0% 00'PYT‘ZEY'TS 00°0% (L1'90L°2VT$) 00'0% LT'0S8VL8'TS 00°0$ 00°0$ aNnd IWOINI NOE 8vT0Z - 0LS
9€'0566€0'T$ 00°0$ 9€'0S6°6€0°TS 00'0% (65°£69°Z€TS) 00°0% S6'LY9TLT'TS 00'0$ 00°0$ aNN4 INOINI ANOE VFTO0Z - 695
€T'EI6'TLS 00°0$ €T'E96°TLS 00°0% (ss'€TT'SES) 00'0% 00°€89°T¥$ 00°0$ 8L'€6€'99% DNITI4/DNIQY0I3Y HYI 1D - 00§
8€'LTSLTO'TS 00°0$ 8€'LTS'LT0'TS 00'0$ (L6°'LLT'6S) (00°000°zv$) 60'L86'V8TS 00°0$ 97'808°€6.$  |NOILDILO¥d IHId ALNNOD - SLY
¥6'9L2$ 00°0$ v6'9L2% 00'0% (90°€2L$) 00°000°T$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% ueid |MA LOA AN - 0P
£5°L6E80TS 00°0$ €5°L6E80TS 00°0$ (1€ 281 '12ES) (£8°¢96°L2$) vb'€8ET9TS 00°0$ LT69T'S6TS  |NOLLNGINLSIA IMA - 6EY
€2°081'8$ 00°0$ €2°081'8$ 00'0% (€z'015'05%) £8°L96'97$ 6S°TTLTES 00°0$ 00°0$ INVHO IMQ - 8EV
SS'SL6'LOES 00°0$ SS'SL6'LOES 00°0$ (0s'vve‘8L6$) (00°000'v$) 8€°L9T'STT'TS 000$ £9°TST'S9T$  |HOLVdSIA AILVAITOSNOD - SEV
£5'SEVOTS 00°0$ €5°SEVOTS 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°6SZ°0T$ 00°0$ €5°9LT$ JONVINGINY HOIY3dNS - 8Z1
v9°9ZL'8LT$ 00°0$ ¥9'92L‘8LT$ 00'0$ (96°zL0'2TTS) 00°000°£$ 00°15695$ 00'0$ 09'8v8'92Z$ QA OHYOW 13 - LZ¥
$0°'T9T'S$ 00°0$ v0'T9T'SS$ 00°0% (Lv'8sL°T$) 00°0$ 00°000'S$ 00°0$ 15°616'7$ SIN3 0¥3aNd - STY
€£5°9SEVPTS 00°0$ €5°9SEVYTS 00°0$ (65°2z6'2L9) (00°£8L'9%) 00°2Z¥'s8% 00°0$ TT'YP9'8ETS adA 0y¥3asnd - ver
61'6v8'09VS 00°0$ 61'6v8°09VS 00'0% (1T'180°662$) 00'0% 00'889TVES 00°0$ 0€'ZPT'8TIYS  |QIAVYNNOV1- 6TV
99'650TVES 00°0$ 99'650ZVES 00'0$ (L9 0€T'T¥/$) (00°68T°TES) 00°E6€'S9ES 00°0$ £€'986'87'S Q4A NIHOLIN AONVD - 811
LL'865°S0SS 00°0$ LL'865°5059 00°0% (z8°206°201$) 00°000°L$ 00°'156°982$ 00°0$ 65°0SS‘VTES  |Q4AINVIIONIL - 9TY
€8'76L69% 00°0$ €8'76L'6$ 00'0% (56'666'63) 00°0% 00'vTOTTS 00°0$ 8L'8LL'8% SIN3 TIIHINId - STY
9L TZEOTS 00°0$ 9L'TZE0TS 00°03$ (vZ'66T'€S) 00'0$ 00'TZS'ETS 00°0$ 00°0$ SW3 YNNOV1- ETY
ST'SZ6L6TS 00°0$ ST'ST6'L6TS 00'0$ (zs°s€T'02$) 00'STS‘EVS 00'9v6T$ 00°0% £9'68S‘TLTS  |G4A NOANVD 08901~ 601
86'78V'8TTS 00°0$ 86'Z8V'81Z$ 00'0$ (rs-zs6'L0T$) (00°£89'81$) 00°STV'V6$ 00°0$ 7S°L0L'0STS Qa4A ¥3LVM3INTE - 807
80'S6S'6€ZS 00°0$ 80'S65'6€T$ 00°0$ (€1°890'vL$) (00°TLY'6ES) 00°'788'S8TS 00°0$ 1Z°0SZ'L9TS$ Q4N 13V4VY NVS - L0V
TTT6LLIVS 00'0$ TTI6LLIVS 00'0$ (8L 6Lv'v2Ts) 00°0$ 99'ST8V6SS 00°0$ YE'SSY'L6S LN3DIaNI - 901
886689 00°0$ 88'568$ 00'0$ (ZT'v0TLS) 00'000'8$ 00'0$ 000$ 000$ JONVY B WHVA - £0p
09°586°£98% 00°0% 09'586°£98% (61°2L2%) (zv°'z08'L6€'T$) 00°000°00T$ LE'BEL'SVO'TS 00°0% ¥8'9ZE0ZT$  |AVOY - ZOV
88'6ZT'CEL'SS 00°03$ 88'6ZT'TEL'SS T1°589'VZ$ (vv'L16'168°LS) (€L'Z6€'09€T$) 70°676€98'8$ 00°0$ 26'578560°9$  |ANN4 TVY¥INID - TOY
¥Z'SS5'999'T$ (92°556'9T9°€$) LE'9TY'V8YS (€T'¥80'66L'VS) 00'0% 00'0$ 9E'THL'ETS P1'69L°692S$ 00°0% AaNN4 LNJWLSIANI - TOT
saouejeg Saniasay peoy saouejeg SjusWISNIpY Q1A | Soamypuadx3 QLA | SJ9jSUBIL QLA Sanuanay AlA TZ0Z/T/L T202/T/L Spung aAndy
JUSUNSaAU| 3 pung [BI3UsH FTENIE) 1O SE sjuaWlsSanu] | O se aduejeg
“gyse; suipuz | g puog 'y puog g 'SonI959Y “Buuuissg yse) sujuuissg
RS EREIENT “yse) suipu3

220T ‘1€ AeNl Jo sy - Hoday /

\|yauonl Auno) ejoqid




moj pajabpng| 009LZ'6$ | 00°00Z$ 00'910°6$ %0°Z @18 yjjeaH @ail39y|  18000-SEV-0L0-SEV ainjipuadx3y 116-3 S

moj| pajebpng| 00'826°12L$ | 00°052°0L$ 00'822°L11% SNI dNO¥D| S9000-S€+-0L0-SEY ainjipuadx3 116-3 S

mo| pe3ebpng| 00°666°66v$ | 00°000°LY$ 00°666'8SV$ SAIYVIVS INIL T11Nd|  Z0000-SEV-0L0-SEY ainjipuadx3y 116-3 S

Mo| pajebpng| 00°06£°85%2$ | 00000009 | 00°06£'858°L$ S}Inpy--siauosiid jo @ie3|  90£00-LS-00L-vL9 ainjipuadx3y uonusjaq S

Mo] pa1ebpng| 00°000°00€°2$| 00°000°000°L$| 00°000°00€°L$| DI - Sjuswaaiby uo sjuswked| £6200-L57-00L-71L9 ainjipuadx3 uonualaQ S

mo| pajebpng|  006¥9'8% 00°0S.°1$ 00'668'9% %GY'L @IeoIpaN|  89000-SE¥-0.0-GEY ainjipuadx3y 116-3 S

mo| pajebpng| 00'66¥'9¢$ 00°000°2% 00'66¥'62$ %2 9 K3noag [e1oos|  $9000-SEH-0L0-SEP ainjipuadx3 116-3 S

pajoalosd ueyy JaybiH| 00°000°652$ | 00°000°S€$ | 00°000°02Z$ 190ddns alvoiaan| 91160-02¥-G50-90F ainjipuadx3y juabipul S

Moj seaq ulupy pue sydedtsiul 139 pajebpng| 00°¢€S'8EL$ |  00°00€°0.$ 00°€£2'39$ soa4 [erdads|  €5160-1L1¥-900-10% ainjipuadx3 uonejiueg S
pajebpnaiapun| 00°620°L¥2$ | 00°000°6€$ | 00°520°80Z$ SNI dNO¥SD| $9000-80%-500- L0V ainjipuadx3 Huays S

pajabpnaJapun| 00°10L'9¢0°L$| 00°000°€9L$ | 00°L0L'€l8$ SIYVIVS INIL 11nd|  Z0000-80%-500-L0F ainjjpuadx3 Huays S

juswasINquiial [13UN sainjipuadxa [euly 1aA0d 03 paaN|  00°000°0S$ 00°000'52$ 00°000's2$ L0y 01 059 Woid| 05960-661-CL0-LOV 49 S
juswasinquial [3un sainjipuadxa [euly 19A02 03 PaaN|  00°000°05$ 00°000's2$ 00°000's2$ 059 03 LOY woid|  05960-661-11L0-LOV 49 S

. X . i . aAisuayasdwon
juswWasINquial [13UN sain}ipuadxa Jeuly J9A0D 0} PaaN|  00°000°05$ 00°000'62$ 00°000'62$ 069 03 Loy woid| 05900-667-580-059 VoINS S
. ) . aAlsuayasdwon

juswWasINqWIaI [13UN Saunjipuadxa |eul} J9A0D 0} PaN|  00°000°05$ 00°000'62$ 00°000'62$ L0y 03 059 woid|  L0¥00-667-G80-059 N S
3121J9p pPUN} J9A0D 0} PasEaIdUl aq 0} pasu Ul siajsuel]| GZ'96€°LZL'Z$| 00°000°009$ | SCT'96€°12S LS ¥19 03 Loy woad|  L0¥60-66¥-20L-7L9 uopuajag S
pajabpnq Jou S3|21YdA d11) 10} UBOT M3N| 00°000°LZL$ | 00°000°LZL$ 00°0% Speadoid ueo ] VAINN| 0011¥-00€-06-G.S EINELE sueoq V4N S

pajoaloid ueyy 1aybiH LYD| 00°99S'VS$ 00°005°¢L$ 00'990°LP$ | Se04 UlUpPY B JUIB JudsWISAAU|  00192-05P-£60-69S ainjipuadxy spuog v S

pajoaloid ueyy JoybiH 1¥D|  00°9V5'6$ 00°000'v$ 00°9¥5°'G$ sabieyd aAneASIUIWPY | 19220-LOY-0S0-S.LY ainyipuadx3y hﬂﬁmﬂﬁ S

pajoafoad ueyy saybiH L¥D| 00°259°6¥9$ | 00°000°SZ$ 00°,59'729% (5z1) wig/L Puz L¥D|  000L¥-00£-55-90¥ anuaAay Juabipuj S

1o} pajebpnq ueyj 1aybiy saaj Buizelg Jojkel|  00°050°6$ 00°0S2°L$ 00°008°L$ se9a4 joy buizeig Joke | 000%9-00€-L1-£0¥ anuanay abuey ' wey S

S99} ul @aseaJdoul ue bujeaid sJMA 210N| 00°€69'GS$ 00°€69°0L$ 00°000°6¥$ s@aj uoneqoid IMA|  00£08-00£-29-6EV anuaAaYy IMa1 S

"49 03 )oeq Jajsuel] asealou] - epe| Juswhed puog| 00°000°05¢'L$| 00°209'ZyS$ | 00°86€°L0.$ L0y 03 0LG woid|  0.566-667-CL0-L0V 49 S
"19 0} ¥oeq Jajsuel] aseaidu] - epely juswhed puog| 00°000°062L$|[ 00°209ZHS$ | 0086£°L0.$ L0y 03 02G woid|  L0¥60-667-000-0LS spuog g S
149 aseasdu]| 00°586'920°1$| 00°000°05$ | 00°586'9.6$ 91/1 ® 8/LISL LdD|  00€L¥-00€-66-0.S anuaAay spuog g S

149 aseatou]| 00268282 LS| 00°000°00L$ | 00268°L8L°L$ ssajulieH PIOH L¥9|  ¥1€00-00£-66-69S anuanay spuog v S

"19 03 )deq Jajsuel] asealou] - ape|y jJuswhed puog| 00°000°0S.$ | 00°9eL°6v¥$ | 00'79Z'00€$ L0¥ 03 695 Woid| 69560-667-2L0-10¥ 49 S
"19 0] )oeq J9jsuel] asealou] - opep juswhed puog| 00°000°0S.$ | 00°9¢L°6v¥$ | 00'79Z°00€$ 10¥ 03 695 Wwoid|  L0¥60-667-000-69S spuog v S
3sod¥nd l3oang 13sang LNNO2JV 40 #LNNODOV (Wox4 10 O1)| LNIWLIVCAA (s)

HIASNVHL 31V1S ¥0
(1) V201
a3isnrav |AINIWLSNrayv| adnoduddv NOILdI¥OS3d ALNNOD V10810 3 ALNNOD yve
UNLUANIdX3 40 3dAL
INNIATY

€€-zzoz# NOILNTOS3IY 8# dv4d




‘pue| paumo Ajjesapay uo saxel Apadoad

199]]0> 03 sjuawuIaA0b [ed0] Jo AYjiqeul ay3 jo 1oedwi [edueuly 3yl saziubodas me| ay L
“3p0") S91E1S Palllf) 93 JO Tt 9311 '69 Je1dey) e payipod pue zg6T ‘€T Jaquuaydas uo
8Gz-L6 *1'd Aq papuswe pue UsjlIMal sem Mme| syl "9L6T ‘oz 19q03d>0 paiep ‘595-76
(*7°d) meT d1jgnd st mej [euiblio ay ] "seliepunoq Jiayl Ulylim spuej |esapad ajgexejuou
JO 95u3sixa ay3 03 anp saxel Apadoud uil sasso] 1950 djay 03 syuawuidA0b |edo

03 syuswAed |esapad a1e (LO11d 10 L1Id) SOXE] JO Nl Ul sjusWAed - yf :19MSUY

awli] uQ /3se uj syuswAhed — g

awi] uo buineaT] syuswasdu| 3jdind — D

saxe] uo buijsi| ainjdoniysesju] 3 Ajuadoad — g
S9Xe] JO N3l ul JuswAed — vy

c1oj pueis 10711d 10 171d swAuo.de ayl op 1.y
@310y) 3|diniN Ajyauo




186F 'LST + ODIXIW M3IAN

\

¢SUJ9dUO0)

10

suolsanyd
pui syl




Slide Outline and Notes of Cibola County Finance Report

From July 1, 2021 through May 31, 2022 Finance Report

Commission Meeting June23, 2022

Finance Report Cover Page

Cibola County Updates

* Finance Reports & the FY22 Budget located on Finance Department webpage.

* The Main Operating account is reconciled to the bank through May 315t except for the audit
finding amount of $317,557 and the Treasurer’s office has the Tax operating account reconciled
through February. We continue to work with TYLER on addressing the reconciliations.

*  Public Budget Workshop
GRT Tracker

Here is our Gross Receipts history and the red line designates this fiscal year’s GRT up through June
of 2022.

Our budgeted projection is that bold straight yellow line.
The other lines represent the last 4 years as you can see in the legend.

Contracts for solid waste are no longer being paid by the county. | reached out to the New Mexico
Finance Authority to confirm we no longer have any debt associated the Northwest New Mexico
Regional Solid Waste Authority (NWNMRSWA). We had been paying 50% of our Environmental GRT
increment each month for the Authority to supplement paying off a loan with NMFA by a joint
power’s agreement with the City of Grants, Village of Milan, Cibola County, McKinley County, City
of Gallup, and the NWNMRSWA.

~COVID-19 has not impacted GRT, but we will still closely monitor it.

Our GRT is Broken Down by Increments and are dedicated by ordinance:

The Correctional GRT is dedicated to our inmate costs in the Detention Fund

The Environmental GRT pays the Northern New Mexico solid waste authority

The Hold Harmless is dedicated to paying our Series 2014A Bonds which built the detention center
The County Infrastructure is dedicated for general purposes in the general fund

The Fire Protection GRT is dedicated in our County Fire Protection Fund

Our County Share GRT is split to 3 funds. Our Indigent Fund, 2014 B Bond Fund, and general fund



The Special County Hospital GRT is a residual type of GRT from when hospital tax was enacted
made up of the medical and food hold harmless tax distribution. When the tax increment
deactivated the hold harmless portion stayed. It is used in our general fund

The County Emergency and Medical Services GRT is dedicated to our E-911 program in the
consolidated dispatch fund.

GRT Tracker — All Entities

This slide is to show how the County’s GRT compares to our surrounding municipalities. We are all
trending upwards.

Property Taxes

Here we have our property tax collections for the county portions based on our mill levy rates. The
county portions are shown here. We have already hit our budget authority ceiling with our
delinquent taxes again and | will get a budget adjustment prepared to increase the budget
authority. Every municipality, county, hospital, school or special district has its own property tax
rate. The County Treasurer collects all property taxes for all entities and disperses the portions out
according to each entities property tax rate. By statute the county keeps a 1% administrative fee on
all taxes collected and those funds can only be spent by the County Assessor for their operations.

- We put those funds in our 1% Reappraisal Fund #620 that you can see on our monthly recap.

May 31, 2022 - Monthly Report

Here is our May 31, 2022 monthly financial report. As you can see we are maintaining our
investments and required reserves. We keep all of our bond and state reserves in our investment
fund so we will not dip into them. Our general fund is in great shape and we are strong with
operating cash.

Our adjustments are just accounts receivables and payables.
Our transfers equal zero which is mandatory.

We have one deficit at this time in the NMFA Comp Fund. We are currently awaiting a
reimbursement to cover the deficit.

We meet all DFA reporting requirements and our internal reports match the reporting to DFA.

This recap is developed using three reports:

e The pooled cash report gives what our beginning and ending cash balances should be.
e The Detail Vs. Budget report gives the revenue, transfer, and expenditure activity.

e The balance sheets give us our adjustments to get from pooled cash to pooled cash and
gives us our investments.

The county is in great fiscal shape and is following GAAP, GASB, and all state laws and
requirements.

BAR #8 Resolution 2022-33




These are all state budget adjustments in BAR #8. The third column lets you easily determine if it is
a revenue account or expenditure account through color coding. Red for expenditure and green for
revenue.

Monthly Multiple Choice

What do the acronyms PILT or PILOT stand for?
A —Payment in Lieu of Taxes

B — Property & Infrastructure Listing on Taxes
C—Purple Increments Leaving on Time

D — Payments In Last / On Time

Answer: A - Payments in Lieu of Taxes (PILT or PILOT) are Federal payments to local governments to
help offset losses in property taxes due to the existence of nontaxable Federal lands within their
boundaries. The original law is Public Law (P.L.) 94-565, dated October 20, 1976. This law was
rewritten and amended by P.L. 97-258 on September 13, 1982 and codified at Chapter 69, Title 31
of the United States Code. The law recognizes the financial impact of the inability of local
governments to collect property taxes on federally owned land.

The End — Questions or Concerns???



Recognition &

Awards

Sheriff’s Dept-No Documentation




Resolution 22-33

Budget Adjustment Number 8




Cibola County

Cibola County Commission 700 E. Roosevelt Ave., Suite 50
Daniel J. Torrez, Chairman Grants, New Mexico 87020
Martha Garcia, 1% Vice-Chair Phone (505) 287-9431 — Fax (505) 285-5434

Christine Lowery, 2" Vice-Chair

NEW MEXICO s8¢

Ralph Lucero, Commissioner Kate Fletcher
Robert Windhorst, Commissioner County Manager

Resolution No. 2022-33 BAR #38

Fiscal Year 2022

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of the County of Cibola is the duly
constituted governing body of the County and serves ex officio as the County
Board of Finance with authority for establishing, monitoring, and adjusting the
County’s budget; and

WHEREAS, budgetadjustments are required to establish correct beginning cash balances;
allow for new transfers; to allow for budget increases and decreases to
revenues and expenditures to offset any unanticipated revenues and/or
expenditures; and to correct amounts when required; and

WHEREAS, the budget adjustments and the associated line items with amounts stated on
the attached, Schedule of Budget Adjustments 2022-304 is essential.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
of the COUNTY OF CIBOLA, STATE OF NEW MEXICO, ex officio COUNTY BOARD OF
FINANCE that the adjustments included in this document are deemed necessary to the
operations of the County for the 2022 fiscal year ending June 30, 2022.

PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED by the governing body at a regular meeting on the
23rd day of June, 2022.

THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS:

Daniel Torrez, Chairman

Martha Garcia, 1st Vice-Chair

ATTEST:

Dr. Christina Lowery, 2" Vice-Chair

Michelle E Dominguez, County Clerk Robert Windhorst, Commissioner

Ralph Lucero, Commissioner



ajeq

ueuueyd pieog

ajeq

W29 Aunod

11s3lLlvY

mo| paebpnd|  00'91Z'6$ | 00°00Z$ 00°9L0°6$ %0°Z 21eD Y)|edH 99439y | 18000-5€¥-0L0-SEY ain}ipuadxy 1163 5
mo] payebpna| 00°826°1zL$ | 00005201 $ 00'82Z°1L11$ SNI dNOY¥D|  69000-SE¥-0L0-SEV sInjIpuadxg 116-3 S
moj| pa3ebpnal 00°666°66v$ | 00°000°L¥$ 00°666'85V$ S3MVIVS IWIL 11Nd|  20000-SEV-0L0-SEF BInjipusdxy 116-3 S
mo] pajebpnd| 00°06€'85¥¢$ | 00°000°009$ | 00°06£°858°L$ S)INpY--SI3UOSLid 0 818D 90£00-L5¥-00L-¥19 2INjIpuadxy uonuajed S
o] pa3abpngd| 00°000°00£°2$ | 00°000°000°L$ | 00°000°00€°L$ | TDI - SjuswieaiBy uo sjuswihed| €6Z00-L61-001-71L9 ainjipuadx3y uonuajad S
Mo| pa3ebpnd|  00°6798$ 00°052°LS$ 00°668°9% %GV L 21edIpaN|  89000-SEV-0L0-SEY aInjIpuadx3y 1163 5
moj| pa3ebpnd| 00°667°9¢$ 00700023 00°66v°62% %2 9 A31INdag [e190S|  ¥9000-SEV-0L0-GEF QImjipuadx3y 116-3 S
pajoalold ueyy J8YBIH| 00°000°SS¢ 00°000'S€$ | 00°000°022$ 180ddns alvOIGan|  91160-02+-G50-90% aInjipuadx3y juabipuj S
MO] S9a4 UIWPY pue s3dedls)u] 19O Pajebpnd| 00°€ES'8EL 00°00£°0/$ 00°££2°89$ so94 [e199dS|  £6160-L1-900-10% [Imipuadx3y uopejueg S
pa1ebpnaiepun| 00°520°Zv¢$ | 00°000°6€$ | 00°520°80Z% SNI dNOYD|  59000-80%-500-10% aInjipuadxg e S
po3ebpNaIdpuNn| 00°L0L'9E0°L$ [ 00°000°€9L$ | 00°10L°€L8% S3IYVIVS IWNIL 11N 20000-80+-G00-10% ainjipuadx3 [IES S
JusWesINquial [juN sainjipuadxe [euly 19A05 0} PaaN|_ 00°000°05$ 00°000°'52$ 00°000°52$ L0¥ 0} 069 Woid|  05960-661-210-10¥ 49 s
Jjuswiasinquilal [3un sainjipuadxa [eul} 18A0D 0} Pa3N| 00°000°05$ 00°000°'6Z$ 00°000°G2$ 059 0} Loy wou4 05960-667-LL0-LOY 49 - S
X
JusWaSINqUIIRS [IBUN SaIN}IPUAdXa [euly JOA0D 0} PBaN|  00°000°0S$ 00°000'sZ$ 00°000°52$ 059 03 LOY Wold|  05900-667-580-059 m>_2ﬂ__sz£oo s
dAIsuayaidwo)
JusWasSINqUIIAI [IJUN SaINjIpuadxa [euly JSA0D 0} PedN|  00°000°05$ 00°000°52$ 00°000°52$ LO¥ 03 069 Wold|  L0¥00-66¥-580-059 V4NN s
}101Jop punyj 19A0D 0} pasealoul aq 0} paau ul sigjsuel] | 6Z'96£°LZLZ$| 00°000°009% | SZ°96£'125°L$ 719 0} LOY Woid|  L0¥60-661-20L-7L9 uonualeq S
pa3abpng J0U S9[IYaA ol 10§ Ueo| MaN| 00°000'LZL$ | 00°000°L2L$ 00°0$ Spaad0id Ueo ] VANN| 001 1#-00£-06-5.5 anusay sueo V4NN S
pejoeloid ueyy JoybIH 149| 00°99S7S$ 00°005°€L$ 00°990°L¥$ | Sead UIIPY g ‘JUIBIY JUSWISAAU]|  00192-05+-£60-69S 2INjipuadxy spuog v 5
payoafoud ueyy JoybIH 189D |  00°9Y5'6$ 00°000°'v$ 00°9v5°G$ sabieys aAnensILIWPY|  19ZZ0-L0V-050-G.LY aunypuadxgy hﬂ;mm”uw S
pajosfoid uey) J8YBIH 19| 00°/69°6¥9% | 00°000°52$ | 00°269'v29$ (SZL)uig/L PUZ 1MS| _ 000L¥-00£-55-90% dNuBAdY Juabipu] S
1oy pajebpnq ueyy Joybly s8s) buizeid JojAel|  00°050°6$ 00°0SZ°1L$ 00°008°Z$ sea4 oy buizeln JojAel|  000¥9-00¢-Ly-£0V dNuUBAdY | abuey § uiled S
S99} Ul 9SE8JOUI UE buneald S,]Md 910N|  00°€69°GS$ 00°€69°0L% 00°000°57$ S99 uoneqoid IMd| _ 00£08-00£-29-6EF dnudAsy IMaT S
"39 0] >j0eq Jajsuel] asealdu] - ope|N JusWwAed puod| 00°000°052°L$ | 00°209°ZrS$ | 00°86£°20L$ 10¥ 0) 0/ woid|  0.566-667-¢L0"LOV 49 S
]9 0] )DB(q Jajsuel] oseaidu] - apel\ Juswihed puod| 00°000°052 14 00°209°2vS$ 00°86£°20.$ LOY 0} 0LG Wo.4 L0¥60-661-000-0.S spuog g S
19 @seaidul| 00'686'920°L$ | 00°000°0S$ | 00°586°9.6% 9L/l 2 8/1L 351 LuD| _ 00£L700£-66-0LS snuaAsy spuog g S
149 @seaidu]| 00'268°282°L$ | 00°000°00L$ | 00°268°L8L°LS$ ssajWlieH PIOH L4D|  71£00-00£-66-69S anuaAay spuog v S
"D 0} yjoeq Iajsuel] asealou] - ope[y JuswAed puod| 00°000'05.$ | 00°9SL'6¥Y 00'792°00E$ 107 03 695 Wod|  69560-66¥-2L0-LOV ED) S
"D 0] j0eq JajSuel] osealdu] - ope|y JusWAed puod| 00°000°05.$ | 00°9SL'6hY 00'792°00$ 107 03 69G WoJd|  L0v60-667-000-695 spuog v 5
3sodind 139ang 13sang LNNODOV 40 #INNODOV (Wo¥4 1o 01) | INaWLNVdIQ (s)
. , , UIASNVAL JLVLS ¥O
| ; . (1) vo01
dailsnrav |INJFWLSNrav| aanodddv NOlLdINoS3aa ALNNOD V10810 3 ALNNOD dvd
, , HNLIANTdX3 40 IdAL
INNIATY
Yee-¢c0e JTNAIHOS ¥vd
£6-2202 # NolLN10S3y
| Jo | ebed 22-1202 Ad *¥v3A VOSH
Ajuno) ejoq1y -JINVN ALILNI

SINFNLSAIAY L3D5dNdg 40 dTNAdHOS

neamg doueul, 195png
UOISIAL(] JUSWIUIDAOL) [BI0]
UONENSIUNPY puk doueul,] Jo Juatnedacy




Resolution 22-34

To Adopt A Midpoint Scale Policy




CIBOLA COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
RESOLUTION Ne 2022-34

SETTING SALARIES OF COUNTY EMPLOYEES PURSUANT TO THE SALARY
PLAN STUDY

WHEREAS, the Cibola County Board of Commissioners met upon notice of meeting
duly published at the Cibola County Administration Building, 700 East Roosevelt Ave., Suite 50,
Grants, NM 87020, on June 23, 2022, at 5:00 p.m. as required by law; and,

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 4-38-19 (A) (1973) provides that “[a] board of
county commissioners may set the salaries of such employees and deputies as it feels necessary
to discharge the functions of the county, except that elected county officials have the authority to
hire and recommend the salaries of persons employed by them to carry out the duties and
responsibilities of the offices to which they are elected;” and,

WHEREAS, Section 13.3 of the County’s Personnel Policy, Ordinance 2018-03, allows
amendment by resolution or motion of the general wage and classification plan and the general
wage schedule when appropriate; and,

WHEREAS, an equitable and competitive compensation plan is intended to attract and
retain the County’s workforce by considering the needs of employees as well as the financial
needs and obligations of the County; and,

WHEREAS this Resolution does not apply to chief deputies, the undersheriff, the
sheriff’s executive assistant, or employees who are members of collective bargaining units.

WHEREAS, a Salary Plan Study was completed for Cibola County in August of 2021.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Cibola County Commission that the salary
of newly hired employees should be set at the hiring, or minimum rates identified in the salary
study unless selection is unusually difficult due to specialized qualifications, in which case, the
County Manager or his/her designee, after consultation with the potential employee’s direct
supervisor and the Human Resources Director, if applicable, may approve a higher initial rate of
pay.

Page 1 of 2



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that given the objective of moving County salaries to at least
the midpoint, that upon showing of longevity, required certifications, or other objective measure
of merit, the County Manager or his/her designee, after consultation with an employee’s direct
supervisor and the Human Resources Director, if applicable, may approve increases based on the
said criteria.

APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 23rd day of June 2022.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

DANIEL TORREZ, CHAIR

MARTHA GARCIA, 157 VICE-CHAIR

CHRISTINE LOWERY, 2"° VICE-CHAIR

RALPH LUCERO, MEMBER

ROBERT WINDHORST, MEMBER

ATTEST BY:

MICHELLE E. DOMINGUEZ, COUNTY CLERK

Page 2 of 2



Local Driving
While Intoxicated

(LDWI)

FY23 Grant agreement # 23-D-G04




DEBORAH K. ROMERO
CABINET SECRETARY

MICHELLE LUJAN GRISHAM
GOVERNOR

DONNIE J. QUINTANA
DIRECTOR

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
LOCAL GOVERNMENT DIVISION
Bataan Memorial Building ¢ 407 Galisteo St. ¢ Suite 202 ¢ Santa Fe, NM 87501
PHONE (505) 827-4950 ¢ FAX (505) 827-4948

May 18, 2022
VIA EMAIL

The Honorable Commissioner Daniel Torres
Cibola County Commission Chair

700 E. Roosevelt #50

Grants, NM 87020

Through Joanna Pena, DWI Coordinator
Dear Commissioner Torres:

Attached is the Local Driving While Intoxicated (LDWI) Grant Agreement for the County DWI
Program, #23-D-G-04 for your review and approval. Please note that an original, wet or electronic,
authorized signature is required on page 8 of the Agreement. Once signed, return the Agreement to
the LDWI Program Manager for execution. We will return to you the fully executed Agreement for
your files.

Reimbursement requests for expenditures must be completed on the approved LDWI Program forms and
include back up documentation for each expenditure.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please call or email Malia Melhoff, LDWI
Program Manager, at (505) 231-0735 or MaliaM.Melhoff(@state.nm.us.

Sincerely,

Julie Krupcale, LDWI Bureau Chief
Local Government Division



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
LOCAL GOVERNMENT DIVISION
DWI GRANT PROGRAM

DWI GRANT AGREEMENT
Program No. 23-D-G-04

THIS GRANT AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the Department of
Finance and Administration, State of New Mexico, acting through the Local Government Division, Bataan
Memorial Building, Suite 201, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501, hereinafter called the “Division,” and the
County of Cibola, hereinafter called the “Grantee,” collectively called “the Parties.”.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, this Grant Agreement is made by and between the Department of Finance and
Administration, State of New Mexico, acting through the Local Government Division, and the Grantee,
pursuant to the Local Driving While Intoxicated (“LDWI”) Grant Program Act Sections 11-6A-1 through
11-6A-6, NMSA 1978, as amended (the “Act”) and the LDWI Grant Program Regulations 2.110.4 NMAC
(the “Regulations™); and

- WHEREAS; -on-April-19, 2022, the DWI Grant Council awarded the Grantee $40,000.00 to
support programs, services and activities to reduce the incidence of driving while intoxicated, alcoholism,
and alcohol abuse in New Mexico (“Program”); and

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties mutually agree as follows:

ARTICLE I - SCOPE OF WORK

A. The Grantee agrees that it will implement, in all respects, the activities outlined in its
Program Description, attached hereto as Exhibit “A”, and made a part of this Grant
Agreement.

B. The Grantee agrees to make no change to the Program Description herein described without

first submitting a written request to the Division and obtaining the Division's written
approval of the proposed change.

ARTICLE II - LENGTH OF GRANT AGREEMENT

A. The term of this Grant Agreement shall become effective July 1, 2022 and will terminate
on June 30, 2023.

B. The General Appropriation Act of 2022, Section 3, General Provisions (C) states:
“Amounts set out in Section 4 of the General Appropriation Act of 2022, or so much as
may be necessary, are appropriated from the indicated source for expenditure in the fiscal
year 2023 for the objects expressed”. Per Section 11-6A-6(E) of the Act, any unexpended
funds at the end of a fiscal year revert to the Local DWI Grant Fund.



ARTICLE 1II - REPORTS

A. Evaluation

1.

The Grantee agrees to systematically collect, analyze and use data to examine
programs, initiatives and policies by looking at both the process and the outcomes
to assess their effectiveness. The Grantee agrees to review and update the existing
evaluation plan periodically throughout the fiscal year.

The Grantee agrees that data entered into the DWI Screening Program, which
includes the Managerial Data Set (MDS) Database, is complete, accurate and
allows the Department of Finance and Administration’s (DFA) designated
evaluation contractor to develop and implement an evaluation system and/or to
provide relevant reports derived from the available data.

In order that the Division may adequately evaluate the progress of the Local DWI
grant program statewide, the Grantee shall provide within 30 days, upon request
of DFA’s evaluator(s), information and access to program records and records of
contractors working for the Grantee, provided that such information will not
contain any “individually identifiable health information” as defined by the
Standards for Privacy of Individually Identifiable Health Information, 45 CFR
Parts 160 and 164, the Regulations promulgated by the Department of Health and
Human Services pursuant to the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability
Act 0f 1996 (“HIPAA” or “HIPAA Regulations™).

B. Progress Reports

1.

- In order that the Division may adequately evaluate the progress of the Grant

Agreement, the Grantee shall provide periodic quarterly Progress Reports to the
Division. The Progress Reports shall contain a narrative and/or bulleted highlights
of successes and challenges, a detailed budget breakdown of expenditures to date
which includes expenditure back-up documentation, a summary of screening fees
collected and/or expended, the DWI Screening Program Quarterly Report, the
MDS Quarterly Report, LDWI Planning Council meeting agendas and minutes,
attached hereto as Exhibit “B” (Quarterly Progress Report and Certification), and

such other information following the objectives of the Grantee's evaluation as may

be of assistance to the Division in its evaluation. The first quarterly Progress
Report is due October 31, 2022.

Grantee assures that Progress Reports submitted to the Division will not contain
any “individually identifiable health information” in accordance with HIPAA.

. One copy of the corresponding quarterly Progress Report shall be submitted to the

Division no later than October 31,2022, January 31, 2023, and May 1, 2023 for
review and comment.

C. Final Report

L.

The Grantee shall submit to the Division one copy of the Final Report for this
Program. The Final Report shall include the information called for in Article III,

-



D.

Paragraph B(1) and B(2) for the fourth quarter. This requirement shall survive the
termination of this Grant Agreement.

2. The Final Report and final reimbursement shall include sufficient detail to evaluate
the effectiveness of each program component in the Program and shall be
submitted no later than July 10, 2023.

Annual Report

1. The Grantee shall submit to the Division one copy of the Annual Report for this
Program. The Annual Report shall include the data from the DWI Screening
Program, including the demographic profile of the DWI offender and the MDS
data reports for the entire term of the Grant Agreement, highlights for the period,
and other information requested by the Division, in the format provided by the
Division. This requirement shall survive the termination of this Grant Agreement.

2. The Annual Report shall be submitted no later than July 28, 2023.

ARTICLE IV - CONSIDERATION AND METHOD OF PAYMENT

A.

In consideration of the Grantee's satisfactory completion of all work and services required
to be performed under the terms of this Grant Agreement, and in compliance with all other

- Grant Agreement requirements herein stated, the Division shall pay the Grantee a sum not

to exceed Forty Thousand Dollars and no Cents ($40,000.00). The funds are to be
expended in accordance with the proposed budget attached as Exhibits “C” and “C (1)”,
which by this reference are fully incorporated into this Grant Agreement. It is understood
and agreed that the Grantee's expenditure of these monies shall not deviate from the line
items of the budget without the prior written approval of the Division.

It is understood and agreed that if any portion of the funds set forth in Paragraph IV (A)
are not expended at the completion of this Grant Agreement period for the purpose
designated in this Grant Agreement, the unexpended funds shall revert to the Division for
disposition.

All payments will be made on a reimbursement of actual cost basis upon receipt by the
Division of individual quarterly Progress Reports accompanied by the following completed
forms: Request for Payment Form, attached hereto as Exhibit “D” and “D(1)”’; and Detailed
Breakdown By Budget Line Item Form, including Screening Fees Collected, attached
hereto as Exhibit “G.” Request for Payment Forms shall specify all in-kind administrative
costs and any capital expenditures.

Payment shall be made only for those services specified in this Grant Agreement and not

-~ funded by any other public-entity funding source. The Grantee shall not bill the Division

for the same service or services billed to another funding agency or source.

ARTICLE V - MODIFICATION AND TERMINATION

A.

The Division, by written notice to the Grantee, shall have the right to immediately
terminate this Grant Agreement at any time if, in the judgment of the Division, the

3-



provisions of this Grant Agreement are violated or the activities described in the Program
Description do not progress satisfactorily. In this regard, the Division may demand refund
of all or part of the funds dispersed to the Grantee.

The Parties may modify any and all terms and conditions of the Grant Agreement by mutual
written agreement.

Early Termination for Convenience: Except as provided in Article X, Appropriations, and
Article V, Paragraph A, above, either the Division or Grantee may terminate this Grant
Agreement by providing the other party with a minimum of thirty (30) days’ advance,
written notice of the termination.

Liability in the Event of Farly Termination: In the event of early termination of this Grant
Agreement by either party, the Division’s sole liability shall be to reimburse Grantee in
accordance with this Grant Agreement for qualifying expenditures that were:

a. Incurred pursuant to a legally binding agreement entered into by Grantee before
Grantee’s receipt of the Division’s notice of early termination or the issuance by the
Grantee of a notice of early termination;

b. Incurred on or before the termination date in the notice of early termination;

c. For permissible purposes under this Grant Agreement’s Program Description and
procured and executed in accordance with applicable law; and

d. The subject of a Request for Payment Form properly and timely submitted in

accordance with Article IV of this Grant Agreement.

ARTICLE VI - CERTIFICATION

The Grantee hereby assures and certifies that it will comply with all State regulations, policies, guidelines,
. and requirements with respect to the acceptance and use of State funds. Also, the Grantee gives assurances
and certifies with respect to the grant that:

A.

It has the legal authority to receive and expend the funds as described in the Program
Description.

It shall meet all requirements of the Act and the Regulations and all other New Mexico
State laws and regulations as they pertain to all activity conducted under this Grant
Agreement and provide verification thereof to the Division.

It shall finance all costs of the Program, including all Program overruns.

Every treatment facility, program or other provider it contracts with to perform the
activities that are subject to this Grant Agreement, shall, at all times, comply with all
applicable State and federal laws and regulations and any and all licensure requirements
governing treatment facilities, programs, or providers. All Contracts shall contain the
following provision: “The Contractor agrees to comply, at all times, with all applicable
State and federal laws and regulations and any and all licensure requirements governing its
program and facility.” The Grantee agrees it shall be solely liable for the failure of any of
its providers to meet and comply with all applicable State and federal laws and licensure
requirements governing the treatment provider or the program.

It shall comply with the State Procurement Code, Sections 13-1-28 through 13-1-199,

4-



NMSA 1978. All professional services, activities or programs provided through a service
provider must be implemented through a professional service contract. The Grantee will
submit all Program related contracts, and agreements to the Division for review and
approval prior to execution. Amendments to existing contracts must also be
submitted to the Division for review and approval prior to execution.

Without limiting the foregoing, Grantee shall be required to complete a request-for-
proposal (RFP) for contracts over $60,000; provided, however, that if the Grantee’s
governing body’s guidelines have more stringent requirements, the Grantee’s governing
body’s guidelines must be followed. Sole Source contracts can be utilized if written
justification is provided confirming that the organization is the only one in the area that
can provide the services, which are uniquely and substantially related to the intended
purpose of the contract. The Grantee shall be required to submit to the Division written
documentation describing the reason(s) for sole source contracting prior to entering into
the contract. Grantee shall adhere to all applicable provisions and requirements set forth in
the State Procurement Code.

F. It will adhere to all financial and accounting requirements of the Department of Finance
and Administration.
G. It will comply with all applicable conditions and requirements prescribed by the Division

in relation to receipt of State DWI grant funds.

H. It shall not at any time utilize or convert any equipment or property acquired or developed
- ‘pursuant to this Grant Agreement for any use other than those specified in the scope of
work as defined in the Grant Agreement without the prior approval of the Division.

L No member, officer, employee, or family member(s) of the Grantee, or its designees or
agents, no member of the governing body of the locality in which the program is situated,
and no other public official of such locality or localities who exercises any functions or
responsibilities with respect to the program during his/her tenure or for one year thereafter,
shall have any interest, direct or indirect, in any contract, or the process thereof, for work
to be performed in connection with the program assisted under the grant, and the Grantee
shall incorporate, in all such contracts, a provision prohibiting such interest pursuant to the
purposes of this certification.

J. It will comply with all applicable HIPA A requirements and regulations.

ARTICLE VII - RETENTION OF RECORDS

All Program records must adhere to the New Mexico State Records Center and Archives Rule for Functional
Retention and Disposition Schedule, 1.21.2 NMAC. The Grantee shall keep such records as will fully
disclose the amount and disposition of the total funds from all sources budgeted for the Grant Agreement
period, the purpose for which such funds were used, the amount and nature of all contributions from other
sources, and such other records as the Division shall prescribe.



ARTICLE VIII - REPRESENTATIVES

A.

B.

The Grantee hereby designates the person listed below as the official Grantee
Representative responsible for overall supervision of the approved Program:

Name: Joanna Pena
Title: Coordinator
Address: 700 E. Roosevelt

Grants, NM 87020

Phone: (505) 285-2585
Email: Joanna.pena@co.cibola.nm.us

The Division designates the person listed below as its Program Manager, responsible for
overall administration of this Grant Agreement, including compliance and monitoring of
Grantee:

Name: Malia Melhoff
Title: DWI Program Manager
Address: Department of Finance and Administration

Local Government Division
Bataan Memorial Building, Suite 203
Santa Fe, NM 87501

Phone: (505) 231-0735
Email: MaliaM.Melhoff@state.nm.us

ARTICLE IX - SPECIAL CONDITIONS

A.

The Grantee shall budget and expend a minimum of 10 percent of the total DWI grant
funding awarded for the twelve-month period in local match/in-kind monies. The Grantee
shall not budget administrative expenses except as in-kind match pursuant to the DWI
Grant Council’s administrative policy. The Grantee hereby budgets Twenty Five
Thousand Dollars and No Cents (825,000.00) (63%) as its matching funds commitment.

The Grantee shall not budget, nor at any time exceed, expenditures greater than ten percent
of its overall grant funding for capital purchases incurred during the grant period.

The Grantee shall submit to the Division written copies of the description of the treatment
program protocol by July 29, 2022, for review and comment. All changes and
modifications made to the treatment program, including its materials, shall be reported to
the Division for its review and comment, as necessary.

The Grantee shall submit to the Division written copies of the description of the screening
program protocol by July 29, 2022, for review and comment. All changes and
modifications made to the screening program, including its materials, shall be reported to
the Division for its review and comment.

The Grantee shall submit to the Division written copies of the description of the

-6-



compliance monitoring program protocol by July 29, 2022, for review and comment.
All changes and modifications made to the compliance monitoring program, including its
materials, shall be reported to the Division for its review and comment.

F. The Grantee shall submit LDWI Planning Council by-laws by July 29, 2022.

G. The Grantee shall enter screening and tracking data online in the DWI Screening
Program. Data shall be entered and maintained, at a minimum on a quarterly basis.

H. The Grantee shall enter the prevention and enforcement goals and activities online in
the MDS database. Data shall be entered and maintained on a quarterly basis.

L. The Grantee shall be solely responsible for fiscal or other sanctions, penalties, or fines
occasioned as a result of its own violation or alleged violation of requirements applicable
to performance of this Grant Agreement. The Grantee shall be liable for its acts or failure
to act in accordance with this Grant Agreement, subject to the immunities and limitations
of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act, Sections 41-4-1 through 41-4-27, NMSA 1978.

ARTICLE X - APPROPRIATIONS

The terms of this Grant Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorization being
~made by the Legislature. of New Mexico for the performance of the Grant Agreement. If sufficient
-appropriations and authorizations are not made by the Legislature, the Division may immediately terminate
“this Grant Agreement, in whole or in part, regardless of any existing legally binding third party contracts
entered into by or between Grantee and a third party, by giving Grantee written notice of such early
termination. The Division’s decision as to whether sufficient appropriations are available shall be accepted
by the Grantee and shall be final and non-appealable. The Grantee shall include a substantively identical
clause in all contracts between the Grantee and third parties that are (i) funded in whole or part by funds
made available under this Grant Agreement and (ii) entered into between the effective date of this Grant
Agreement and the Termination Date or early termination date.

- "ARTICLE XI — REQUIRED TERMINATION CLAUSE IN CONTRACTS FUNDED IN WHOLE
-~ ORPART BY FUNDS MADE AVAILABLE UNDER THIS GRANT AGREEMENT

Grantee shall include the following or a substantially similar termination clause in all contracts that are (i)
funded in whole or part by funds made available under this Grant Agreement and (ii) entered into after the
effective date of this Grant Agreement:

“This contract is funded in whole or in part by funds made available under a Department of Finance
and Administration, Local Government Division (Division) grant agreement. Ifthe Division terminates the
grant agreement, the County of Cibola may terminate this contract by providing contractor written notice
of such termination in accordance with the notice provisions in this contract. In the event of termination
pursuant to this paragraph, the County of Cibola’s only liability shall be to pay contractor for acceptable
goods and/or services delivered and accepted prior to the termination date.”

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank.]



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantee and the Division do hereby execute this Grant Agreement.

THIS GRANT AGREEMENT has been approved by:

CIBOLA COUNTY

By:
Authorized Signatory Date
(Type or Print Name)

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
LOCAL GOVERNMENT DIVISION

By:

Donnie Quintana, Director Date



EXHIBIT “A”
PROJECT DESCRIPTION

Name of Grantee: Cibola County
Grant No.: 23-D-G-04
Grant Amount: $40,000.00

Grantee will provide DWI program activities in the following areas:

1. Screening:

The grant requires a county-wide screening program that addresses all municipal, district and magistrate
court referrals related to DWI. Other referrals addressing DWI-related issues may also be handled from
schools and the probation and parole system. Programs must use the DF A-approved screening program.

The program shall use screening fees to self-fund the screening costs to the fullest extent possible. The fee
structure shall include an appropriate sliding-fee schedule, based on earning capacity of offenders, to assist
those offenders who are unable to pay the full fees.

The screening program shall not be provided by an alcoholism treatment program serving the judicial
districts involved in order to avoid conflict of interest or screening bias. See NMSA 1978, § 43-3-11(D).

2. Treatment: Qutpatient/Jail based

Treatment is an array of individual, family, group or social program or activity alternatives directed to
intervene and address DWI, alcohol problems, alcohol dependence, alcoholism or alcohol abuse. Treatment
seeks to reduce the consumption of alcohol, to support abstinence and recovery from drinking alcohol, and

- to improve physical and emotional health, family and social relationships, well-being, and general quality
of life. ‘

The competitive grant and distribution funding supports outpatient treatment services and jail-based
services that address alcohol abuse or alcohol dependence issues, as related to DWI and the prevention of
repeated DWI offenses for offenders with current DWI convictions. Treatment providers can be contracted
or on staff. Treatment providers must be licensed to practice in the State of New Mexico and must follow
evidence-based treatment practices.

The treatment programs shall include a treatment assessment. This assessment shall be administered at
admission and again at discharge for outpatient treatment. An individual treatment plan must be provided
for each offender. The treatment program will address motivational, therapeutic, and psycho-educational
approaches to assist the DWI offenders, and their family/collateral support system when feasible and
_appropriate, in (1) consideration for change of risk-taking behavior and (2) consideration for continued
treatment and/or recovery maintenance.

The Children, Youth and Families Department (CYFD) has the statutory authority to oversee the Court
Ordered Domestic Violence Offender Treatment and Intervention Programs (DVOTI). Any LDWI
program funds used to supplement county DVOTI programs must adhere to the CYFD rule on DVOTI’s,
NMAC 8.8.7. DVOTI funded programs/personnel must participate in LDWI Planning Council meetings
and coalition meetings.



3. Compliance Monitoring/Tracking:

The grant supports a compliance monitoring/tracking component, which strengthens tracking, follow-up,
and supervised probation-type efforts with DWI offenders to assist courts in the monitoring for compliance
of offenders with court-imposed sentencing (i.e., screening, treatment, ignition interlock, DWI School, etc.)
Compliance monitoring follow-up may also include community service supervision. All programs must
use the State selected screening and tracking instrument. Programs that fund supervised probation-type
services must follow the Misdemeanor Compliance Program Guidelines issued by the Administrative
Office of the Courts (AOC).

4. Coordination, Planning, and Evaluation:

The grant supports Coordination, Planning and Evaluation administered by a professional responsible for
oversight of all LDWI program efforts: monitoring all activities; budgeting, planning and funding requests;
development, maintenance and reporting of all reporting requirements; evaluation of the grant program
progress and impact; submission of all required financial and program reports; staffing the LDWTI Planning
Council; attendance at DWI Grant Council meetings and at the LDWI Bureau workshops.

5. Alternative Sentencing:

Alternative sentencing provides the courts with sentencing alternatives to traditional incarceration,
including electronic monitoring devices, alcohol monitoring devices, community custody, DWI Courts, and
Alternative Adjudication programs (AJAP) including Teen Courts.

AJAP funding is limited to $40,000 of LDWI funds. All AJAP’s funded through the LDWI grant program
must adhere to the Juvenile Adjudication Fund Guidelines, which can be found on the DFA website. All
DWI courts must follow AOC specialty court guidelines.

-10-



EXHIBIT “B” QUARTERLY REPORT CHECKLIST AND CERTIFICATION
DISTRIBUTION/DWI GRANT

Grantee:

Quarter:

To be completed by DWI Coordinator

To be completed by LDWI Program Manager

Grant: Grant: Received complete:
__ Exhibit D & D(1) __ Exhibit D & D(1)

__ Exhibit G __ ExhibitG

___ Exhibit G In-Kind ___Exhibit G In-Kind

___Backup Documentation __Backup Documentation

Distribution: Distribution: Received complete:
__ Exhibit F & F(1) __ Exhibit F & F(1)

_ Exhibit G __ ExhibitG

__ Exhibit G In-Kind ___Exhibit G In-Kind

___ Backup Documentation __Backup Documentation

___Backup Documentation of screening fees collected & spent

__ Backup Documentation of screening fees collected & spent

___Exhibit I — Enforcement Activity Report and/or
___Exhibit I (B) — Full Time Officer Report

__Exhibit I — Enforcement Activity Report and/or
_Exhibit I (B) — Full Time Officer Report

___Complete, Review & Attach Managerial Data Set
(MDS) Quarterly Report from NOBLE

__Review Managerial Data Set (MDS) Quarterly Report

__ Complete, Review & Attach Database Screening & Tracking
Quarterly Report from NOBLE

__Review Database Screening & Tracking Quarterly Report

___ Planning Council Meeting Agenda and Minutes (Signed)
__Planning Council Meeting Sign in Sheet(s)

____Planning Council Meeting Agenda and Minutes (Signed)
___ Planning Council Meeting Sign in Sheet(s)

___ Successes/Challenges

___Successes/Challenges

____Evaluation Update Narrative

__ Evaluation Update Narrative

Under penalty of law, T hereby certify that all payments made from LDWI grant and distribution monies were verified and accounted
for by locally implemented policies and controls; no “individually identifiable health information as defined by the HIPAA
Regulations has been included in the report; and that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the information contained in this report
is correct and true and that no other funding source is reimbursing these specific expenditures.

Program Representative Signature Print Name Date
~ County/City Official Signature Print Name Date
FOR DFA USE ONLY

I certify that I have reviewed the attached documents for accuracy.

LDWI Program Manager Signature

Print Name

Date




Z20z Ainp :pesiney

00°000't =%01
[ejo} ainjipuadx3 juels JO %01 }Sed| Je 8¢ ISn YoJe|\ PUIM-U] xx
IMAT1/V4a woly jenosdde Joud aney jsnw seseyoind [eydeD,,
yojeN puny-u| se Ajuo pamojje si saAljel]sIuILPY ,

00°000°G9 00°000°G2 00°000°0¥ SIYNLIANIJX3 TV.LOL|| 00°000°S9 SINNIAIY TV.LOL
000 000 000 «S8SeydInd |eyded
000 000 000 juswdinb3 Jouly
00°000°02 000 -00°000'0Z S90IAISS [eNjORIUOD
00°000°G¥ 00°000'G2 00°000°0C siso) bunesado
000 000 {ooo0 sal|ddng
000 000 000 (91e)S-j0-INQ) [9Nel L
000 000 000 (|1€)S-U]) [9nel |
000 000 000 syjeuag akojdwg :(s1p) 12430
000 000 1.00:0 S92IAISG [2Uu0SIad sunog/enipne
o VYD 0¥d Ao
. Ajuno)n
00000'SZ S99 pajelauan) weibold
“Yoyel\ puny-uj
000 000 sjyousg eakojdw3
000 000 S3JINIBS [BuUUOsSIad jueis) Em._mo._n_ IN\J 8007
k ol _ <3AAILVYLSININGY| sy
, _ o 3Ll 3ANIT 324N0S
Iv.iOL «xU9JeIN PuUy-u| jueln Ag STUNLIANIdX3 Ag9 SINNIATY

O Hqiyxg

00°000°0V$

Juelo [ejo]

¥0-9-0-€¢ :'ON jueio

Aunoj ejoqio
odjue.lo)

Arewwing ainjipuadxg/enuanay
weuboud Jueis) |\d 18207




220z Ainp :pesiney

00°000°G9

00°000°GZ X0

¥0-9-ad-€¢
18G¢-G8¢-G09

020/8 NN ‘sjuein

0G 9}NS “"dAY Janas00y '3 00L
Ajunod ejoqio

jusauodwon Aq

Joday snje)s [eloueuidjjuawied 104 jsanbay

(1) D uayxg

NVYYO0Ud LNVYHO IMA VOO0

%o 00°000°69

00°000°62

000

000

000

000

00°000°G¢

000

000
7eBpng

00°000°0%

00°000°0F

00°000°G

00°000°S

00°000°'0}

00°000°02

000

000

1000
j1oBpng

:pdx3 "png j01

s|ejol
Bulousjuag aAReuId) Y

uonenjeAas g Buluueld ‘uoleuiplood
Bunjoel ] /Buliojiuopy aoueldwo)
paseqjierauaneding :juawjeal]
Buiudalog

juswadioyuy

uoljuaAaid

“Y2¥e N puny-uj

3O

s|ejol
Bulousjuag aAeUId)Y

uonenjeAnz @ Buiuue|d ‘uoneuiploo)
Bunjoea ] /Buliojiuoly @oueldwo)
paseqjierauaneding :juswjyead |
Buiusaluog

jusawadiouy

uolnuaAaid

Jueln



1202 AInp :pasiney

aleqg Jebeuepy weibold UOISIAIQ JUSWIUIBAOY) [BO0T] ajeg 1991110 [BOSI4 UOISIAI] JUSWIUIBAOD) [8207]

(AJUQ @SN UOISINI JUBWILIBADS) (€00 Y4A)

aleq (aunjeubis) aAuasaiday esjuels aleq (ainjeubig) 19040 |BOSI4 98jURID

(a1 pue sWEN palulLd) aAjussalday asjueln (op1L pue aweN pajulid) 18210 |edsl asjuel9

"aUWI} SWES 3y} JB JUSl|0 SWeSs 8y} Jo} 82IN0s

Buipuny Jayjoue pue asjueld au} [liq JOu |[eys Jopircid 80IAISS 8y @2IN0s Bulpun} JByjo Aue Ag papuny Jou a1e pajsi| sisanbal juswAed ||y "sjeuibuo sy} jo s81dod 1081100 s}osal pue anJ}
s juawAed Sy} JOJ LUONBIUSWNOOP BU] MOIASI JO} B[l UO JO ‘PSYOEJIE S8 UOHEIUSWINI0p paiinbal |e jo sa1dod sy} pue junowe payodal sy} ul pajebijqouads usaq aAey spuny Buiyoyew
pasinbai ‘pajuswinoop Apadoid aie sainjpuadxe 1091100 S| UOHBWIOJUI A0QE BU} 431|8q pue 8bpajmouy Aw Jo 1889 8y} 0} Ao Agausy | ‘me| Jo Ajjeuad Jjepun NOILYOIHILE3ID

000 [ 00'000's2 000 00°000's2 000 | 00°000°‘0% 00°0 00°000°0% SIVI1OL
yoind [eyded| 00°0 000 000 000 000 00’0 000 000 seseyaind [eyde)
"dinb3 Joulnl| 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 juawdinb3 Jouiy
|enoenuod) 000 000 000 000 000 00°000°02 000 00°000'0C S80IAISS [enjoesjuO]
Bunetado] 00°0 00°000°'52 000 00°000's¢ 000 00°000°02 000 00°000'02 s}s09 bunesadQ
se||ddns| 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sajiddng
nQ [9AeJL} 00°0 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 (91835-40-INQ) [9ABI L
uj[eAeil] 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 (e1e1S-ul) [PABIL
‘uag "ldw3| 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 000 sjysuag 994ojdwy
‘AIBS Ied| 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SS0IAISS [dUUosIad
NVHO0dd
‘uag "|[dw3f 00°0 00°0 000 000 sjysuag aakojdw3
‘A8S Jed| 000 000 000 000 S92IAJSS |QUUOSISd
ANAILVHLSININGY
sainjipuadx3y 19bpng jsanbay siyL 19bpng sainjipuadxy abpn
dlAlelol Bululeway sainjipuadxy panosddy adlAlelol Bulureway sainjipuadxgy panosddy sway| aur y@bpng
YOJeIN puim-uj jueis
-9)e( J9juz :Buipuz pouad moday il ¥0-9-a-€¢ YON el ‘g
00°000'0% 00°000°0V$ :@ouejeg juelo ‘g 18GZ-G82-G0G  'ON @auoydadl ‘O
00°0% uawhed siyl paysenbay junowy 9
00°0$ :9)e@ O] PoAleday spund g 020/8 AN ‘sjues
00°000°0¥$ ‘plemy jueln °y 0G @HNG “"8AY J]aASs00Y F 004 :ssalppy ‘'d
Juawhed i Auno) ejoqi) e9)uRI9 'Y |
1 :"ON }senbay Juswied

1oday snjejg |eldueui4auswied 1o jsenbay
a ¥aiyxg NVEO0dd INVYHO IMA VOO0




1202 AInp :pasinay

spuny Buiyojew painbal ‘psjuswnoop Auadoid sie sainjipuadxe 081100 S| UOHEWIOJU! SAOJE B} ‘Jolj8q pue obp9

ojed

SlL

(aunyeubis) aajussaidey asjuel)

"SI} SWIBS B} JE JUDJ|O SWES 3y} Joj 92inos Bulpuny Jayjoue pue asjuelh
QU3 11 10U |[Bys Jopiroid SolAIes 8y | "0inos Bulpuny Jaujo Aue Aq papuny jou a1e pajsi| sjsenbai uswAed |jy s|euiblo ay} Jo se1dod J081100 S108jjel pue
anJ sl JusliAed Siy} JOj LOJBIUBWINOOP Y] "POYOENE a1 UOKEUSWNOOp paiinbai |je jo s8idod sy} pue ‘Junowe papodal ayy ul payebijqoppuads usaq aney

|mouy| Aw jo }seq ey} 0} Ajped Agassy |

000 s 000 :9)eq 0} JedA sainjipuadx3y [ejoL
000 o 000 ;JusWwaSINquIdY Siy] sainyipuadxz [ejoL .
$H9YD

000 00°000°52 000 00°000°62 sjejol
000 000 000 000 Burousjuag aAneuIdlY
000 00°0 000 000 uonenjeAd g Buluueld ‘uojeuIpio0)
000 00°0 000 000 Bupjoe. j /Butiopuopy asueldwod
000 000 000 000 peseqjerjuaneding juawjeal]
000 00°000'52 000 00°000's2 Bulusaloag
000 00°0 000 000 jJuswaiojuly
000 000 £ 000 000 uonuanaid

jsenbay SIUL Jeppng

TUJeN pug-uj

000 00°000°0% 00°0 00°000°0% sjejoL
000 00°000°S 000 00°000°S Burousjuag aAeuIs}Y
000 00°000°S 000 00°000'S uonen|eA3 g buiuueld ‘uoeuIpi00d
000 00°000°0L 000 00°000°0} Bupjoes | Burioyuopy sdueldwiod
000 00°000°02 000 00°000'02 paseq|ierpuseding usuneal)
000 000 000 000 Bujuaaldg
000 000 000 000 jJuswadalojuzy
000 00°0 000 000 uojjuanaid

Jsenbay siul jobpng

juein

0
(1) a¥auxg

;1senbay syl pepoday salnypuadxy [ejo]

‘Jsenbay syl yole puny-uj [ejoL
:}senbay siy| pajsenbay spund juelo [ejo]

juauodwon Ag umopyeasg
uoday snjejg [eioueuljauawied 1oj jsenbey

NVIDO0Ud INVYO IMA VOO0

1 "ON Isanbay

"ON JUBI
sojueRID)

0O-G€C
AUNog Boai)



zzoz Ainf :pesiney

| abed

o000 (eyEIS-ul) [oABIL [€10)
justuoduioy TTTnowy | d9ijusp] juewinooq 31ed qoouo [oABIL jo asoding SUIEN SJo|oABIL TOI]E90 B 19ABIL 40 9jeq
(eye3s-uj) jones)
000 :syyauag eefojdwig [ejoL
justoduwion junowry tiondlioseq Jaljuep| Juowinooq 33 qor SuieN poiiag Aeg
sjiyouag s9fojdwzy
000 :S99]AI9G [oUUOSIad [BI0L
jusuodwon junowry Januap| Juswinoog [ qor EVTEY, poiteg Aeg
S99IAI9G [oUUOSIod
NVIO0dd
"poMOj[E J0U BB SosuadXe dARNSIUIUPY
JALLVHLSININGY
.salnjipuadax3y juelo
000 :3senbay siyl papoday sainjpuadx3 jejol I"ON )sonbay
000 :3senbay syl yojep puny-uj jejoL TON JueID
000 :1senbay siyl psysenbay spund juelo |ejoL :Aujeddunyy /f3unoo

NVYYD0dd IMd TvO0T

way| aur Ag umopyesig pajieled

juels - 9 }qiyx3y

JUEID -9 NUGIYXT




220z Ainp :pesinay

000

000
Jusuodwos

000
jusuoduwion
Jusuodwion

000
Jusuodwon

000
Jusuoduio)

;Juawdinb3g Jouly je3oL

Z 9bed

Junotiy I3ijusp]| jJuewinooq 83ed qoouo tondiidseq TOpUSA painou| ajeq
juswdinb3z Joulpy
:$391AI9G [eNn}oRNUO) [eJoL
junouly Taijiuep| Jusinsoq 31eqd yoouo uonduosaqg TOpus/ PoioAo) pollad
S9JIAI9S [EN}IRIIUOD
:s)s09 BunesedQ [ej0L
junowy Jsipuep| juewinooqg sjeq ooy uondnoseq JOopus paainouj (s)ajeq
s}so9 Buneiado
:sajjddng [ejoL
SWd}| [BUOIIOWIOId/SAEMEBAID UOUAADIG,
junowy J3ijusp] JuewInooq 31eq y99uo tiondiiosaqg TOpuBp paainau| oyeq
(mojeq Ajejeledes swa)| [BUONROWOIY/SABMEBAIS) UOKUSASI IsIT,) saljddng
:(e3e318-J0-INQ) |9ARIL [BJ0L
Junowly  Jeijusp] juswinaog 51ed yoouo SUIEN SJ9|oABIL U01)E00] B [OABIL 10 91eq

uei -9 3alyxd

(83€15-30-1NO) |9ARI L




zzoz Anr pesiney

SpL

¢ obed

(21njeubiS) aaljelUSSaIday o8juelD)

“SWI} SWES 8y} Je JUaI|0 aWes ay} 0} papInoid S0IAI8S SWES 8y} o}

20.n0s Buipuny Jayjo Aue pue puny uonnguisIpAURIB SIY} [Ig Jou |[ByS Japiaoid 801A8S 8y} Jey) pue aainos Buipuny Jayjo Aue Ag papunj jou aie pajsi| sysanbal juswiAed |je
eyl Ajueo | “weiboud uonngulsiq @ RIS |AAQ [B907 a3 0} Ajsnoinaid papodal Jo pajliq usaqg Jou aAey podal siy} ul palsi| swajl au} ey Auao | ‘sjeuiblio ayj jo sa1dod
1091109 S}03[Ja1 PUE BN} S| JUSWAEd SiU} 1O} UOIBUBWINDOP 8| "PAYOBJIE SIE UONEIUSWNIOP palinbal jje jo s81dod jey} pue ‘Junowe pauodal sy} ut pajebiiqosjuads
usaq aAey spuny Buiyojew paiinbal ‘pejuswinoop Apadoid aie saunjipuadxa ‘1021100 S| UOHELLIOJUI SA0GE BY) ‘Jaljaq pue abpaimouy Aw o jseq au} 0} Ajiped Aqaiay |

aleq
000
000

JUsuodwos

RYeEllk)
:1senbay JuswesiNquidy pund Juels [ejo ]

:saseyoind |eyde) jejo}

FETGUEJEVENGECT

37EQ Wo0UD

el -9 Hqiyxg

~ paanou] a3eq

saseyaind jeyded



zzoz Ainr ‘pasinsy  obed

jusuodwo) Junowy TSRRUSP] JUsWN90q BTG EEENR) 19Ae1] Jo esoding SWEN SJo[9AEIL Tlones0| % [9ABIL JO 918Q
(e3e3g-uj) [aneIL
000 :sjyouag aafojdwig jejol
jusuodwon T Junowy tiondiioseq Taiuap| Juswinsoq 3pIL qor SWeN poliag Aed

sjjouag aakojdwg

OOO 1S9JIAISG [9UUO0SI¥ [ejOL
jusUOdWoD junowy JiiFusp] Justnooq SpIL dor SweN posaied
S99IAI9G [dUUOSIod
NV¥O0¥d
000 :sjyauag aakojdwg jejol
jusuodwon junoury uondussad FETVE BRI BT SPIL Gor SweN ponad Aed
s)ijouag aakojdwz
000 :S9DIAISS |[aUUO0SIad [el0L
JusUodwon junowy Topdiosad ToInusp| jusWwno0q "SI gor EnE poiiad Aed
S9JIAISS [oUUOSiad
JALLVHLSININGY
“ww._sn—__ucmmxm YJjeNl puiy-uj
000 :3sanbay s1yl papoday sainjipuadxy [ejoL 0 :"oN )sonbay
0070 :}sonbay syl ydjey pury-uj [ejoL 0 “'ON juels
0070 :3sonbay siyl pojsanbay spund juels [ejol 0 :fyjediounyy /funon

NVY90dd IMd TvO0T
way}| aur Ag umopyealg pajieled

93BN PUIY-U] JUBID - D JqIYXT

U3l puim-uj juels - 9 1qiux3




220z AInr pesiney

000

000

000

e ___ 000
Jusuodwio)
e 000
jusuodwon
JusuodWoD
Jusuodwon
,,,,,, 000
Jusuodwon
jusuodwo)
000

:saseyaind [epde) |ejoL

G obed

junouiy Taljjuap| Jusinooq 318 %o9ud tondioseg IOpuUsp paiinou] eyeq
saseyaind jeyded
suswdinbg Jouly jejoL
T junowly | Jelpuspjuewinsoq Seayoeuo  uondudseq I0pUSp peunouj syed
juawdinbg Jouln
1$99JAI8S [ENJORIIUOYD [BIOL
Junowly  Jolpusp] juswinoogq 3164 299U uondnossq jopentos 1opusA __ peanou] (s)erea
S99JAISS [EN}IRJUOD
:s1509 BunesadQ jejol
Junoty TBijnuep| juswinoog 338 09U Gonduoseg JOpus/ paunoul (s)ared
: s)so9 Bunesado
:sanddng jejoL
Junouiy Januep| Juswinoog 3360 ¥o8U9 Tonduosag TFOpusp paiunoul eyeq
sonddng
:(9)e3S-40-INQ) [9ARIL [BJOL
junouly Jeljusp] Juswinooq “8jed yooud o TSWEN SJ9]9ABIL  UOIjBoOT =3 [9ABIL Jo ojed

:(a1e38-U]) [9AR] [EJOL

(o3838-J0-INQ) [9ABI L

YdjeN puny-uj Juel - 9 Hqiux3




zz0oz Ainr :pesinay 9 abed

(a1njeubiS) anijelussaiday asjuels)

sfed SlL

‘awll} awes ay}

1B JUSI0 BWes ay) 0} papiroid 801AISS BWES U} Joj 80Inos Buipuny Jayjo Aue pue puny uonnguisipAueIb sIu} Jliq Jou jjeys Jepiroid 8oiAIes By} Jeyy pue 821nos Buipuny sayjo Aue Aq
papuny Jou ale paysl| sisenbal JuswiAed |je yeyy Ajipeo | wesboid uonnguisid @ JUBID |AMQ 18207 83 0} Ajsnolraid paiodal Jo pajjiq Usad Jou ey Lodal siu) Ul palsi| swayl au) jeu}
Aiao | sjeuiBuo sy Jo saidoo 1091100 S}os|yal puB @i} S1juswAed SIY} J0j UOIEIUSWNO0P U1 “Payoejie ale Uolejuawnoop paiinbal jje jo saidoo jeys pue ‘Junowe pajodal sy ul
pajebijqopuads usaq aAey spuny Buiyojew palinbas ‘pajuswnoop Apedold ale sainiipusdxe ‘1081100 S| UOlEWIOU 9A0gE B} ‘J8ljeg pue abpajmous AW Jo 1saq ay} 0} Ajipao Agaiay |

000 eyd
00°0 ‘YdjeN puly-uj jejoL

YDJeN puiy-uj juelo - © Nqiyxg



Membership
Agreement

NWNM Council of Gov.




NORTHWEST NEW MEXICO COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

MEMBERSHIP AGREEMENT
with
CIBOLA COUNTY
Fiscal Year 2023

This Agreement is entered into by and between Northwest New Mexico Council of Governments (hereinafter “COG")
and County of Cibola (hereinafter “MEMBER”), pursuant to the following conditions and terms:

1. COG agrees to provide for the following:

a. Performance of professional work in service to the MEMBER, including specific assignments as requested and
mutually concurred by the MEMBER and COG throughout the course of this Agreement, drawn from the COG's
Menu of Services; such service to include assignment of a professional planner to direct Member Services, in
alignment with the Member Dues & Services policy adopted by the COG Board of Directors.

b. Continued leadership and performance in local and regional development activities, as supported by local,
state, federal and philanthropic grants and contracts.

c. Competent management and stewardship of the COG's resources and responsibilities, on behalf of its
Members.

2. MEMBER agrees to provide for the following:

a. To remain a voting member on the COG's Board of Directors, to consist of up to two (2) representatives to
the Board and up to two (2) alternates, and to participate in the COG's governance, policy development and
administrative oversight.

b. To pay annual dues into the treasury of the COG in the amount of $20,500 per annum, such payment to be
rendered one annual payment at the beginning of the fiscal year for the annual period July 1, 2022 through
June 30,2023.

3. Itis mutually understood and agreed that:

a. A portion of the Membership dues shall be committed to the support of the COG organization as a whole and

to its general operating and overhead expenses, including matching funds as required for certain state and
federal grants;

b. A portion of the dues shall be available for direct communications with and services to the MEMBER,
including specific assignments as requested and mutually concurred by the MEMBER and the COG; and

c. For significant tasks and assignments requiring staffing above and beyond the levels specified herein, the
COG may negotiate for and/or assist in securing additional funds to supplement this agreement.

NORTHWEST NEW MEXICO COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS COUNTY OF CIBOLA

Date: Date:
Billy W. Moore, Board Chair Daniel J. Torrez, Chairman
ATTEST: ATTEST:

Evan Williams, Executive Director Michelle E. Dominguez, County Clerk



CIBOLA COUNTY

Two-Year (FY23-FY24) Direct Services Work Program
Executed — May 2022
WL ol FY23 | July 1, 2022 - June 30, 2023
s =g FY24 | July 1, 2023 - June 30, 2024

MEMBER SERVICES

Following the COG Board of Directors adopted Member Dues & Services Policy, Cibola County is eligible to receive up to
240 hours of direct services by request per the Northwest New Mexico Council of Governments’ (COG) menu of
services. The COG is most interested in restoring our partnership with Cibola County and getting the opportunity to
showcase our value through demonstrated services and work product.

STAFF ASSIGNMENTS

e Brandon Howe, Planner, will be the lead manager of this work program and provide day-to-day services.
e Robert Kuipers, Associate Planner, will provide support activities as needed.
e [Other staff can be assigned on a project-by-project basis.]

GENERAL SERVICES

Manager Consultation Sessions: COG staff will consult regularly with the County Manager, including monthly check-in
and quarterly consultation sessions to discuss issues, trends, needed services or strategies, and progress and adjustments
to the two-year work program. Quarterly reports can be generated and discussed as part of the consultation and annual
reports and presentations can be made upon request.

Fiscal Agency: Due to Fxecutive Order 2013-006, the COG has been approved and set-up as an alternative fiscal agent for
projects and programs. Our fee for capital outlay projects has been set by our Board of Directors and this service is only
for dues paying members. The COG currently has no open projects with the County.

ICIP/Projecteering: The COG staff stands ready to help in setting priorities through the State Infrastructure Capital
Improvement Plan (ICIP), reviewing project plans, and developing financing strategies for local and regional projects. This
will be a standard item for monthly check-ins to understand project status, overcome roadblocks, and plan next steps with
Managers and/or key staff.

FY2023/24 Timeline:
Time-Period April = June 2022 - 2023 July 2022 - 2023 August 2022 - 2023

e |ICIP Training Series e |CIP Project Updates e [CIP Documentation Assembly

Activity ‘e Internal Work Sessions (as needed) | » Adoption of Resolution | » ICIP Submission to State

» Priority Project Summaries

PLANNING

Comprehensive Plan: The COG, under special contract, assisted Cibola County to update the Comprehensive Plan. The
Comprehensive Plan was presented to the Cibola County Commission on May 26, 2022 and was subsequently adopted via
resolution. Per the request of a commissioner and approval from the County Manager, COG will work to develop a
condensed version of the plan as part of this 2-year work plan. COG will also work with the County to implement the plan
by way of the Strategic Plan.

MNorthwest New Meaxico Council of Governments
Two-Year (FY23-24) Direct Servicas Work Program



FY2023/24 Timeline:
Time-Period July 2022 August 2022 September - June 2024

e Internal meetings to identify | e Update narrative » Implementation of plan via strategic

Activity need for condensed version | e Create implementation matrix plan

o  Work with commissioner e Draft condensed version ® Annual review in June 2023

Strategic Plan: The COG, under special contract, assisted Cibola County to develop a Strategic Plan to aid with
implementation of the Comprehensive Plan and other county priorities. The Strategic Plan was presented to the Cibola
County Commission on May 26, 2022 and was subsequently approved resolution. COG staff will work with the County
Manager to take the Strategic Plan and breakdown the identified initiatives and strategies into actionable tasks assigned
to responsible employees. Additionally, COG staff will assist the County Manager with training on management software
tied to the action items of the strategic planning process. Lastly, COG staff will develop progress reports as needed.

FY2023 Timeline:

PTOTRRETGI July - August 2022 September 2022 September - May 2023 June 2023
iy & | « Breakdown catalytic * Management * Implementation * Progress report and
initiatives and strategies into Software Training presentation to commission
Activity actionable tasks

® Prioritize catalytic initiatives
and strategies

FY2024 Timeline:
HE BT B July - August 2023 September 2023 — June 2024

o Annual Update » Progress report and presentation to commission
Comprehensive Housing Market Analysis and Affordable Housing Plan: Cibola County has stressed the need to conduct
a Comprehensive Housing Market Analysis and an Affordable Housing plan to clearly identify the housing needs in Cibola
County. The market analysis aims to identify the current housing market in Cibola County to highlight the number of
housing units needed and to identify areas of opportunity. The plan will serve as the basis for future housing development
within the county. In addition to the market analysis, Cibola County has identified the need to develop and adopt an

Affordable Housing Plan to provide a mechanism for the County and other local governments to legally contribute to
affordable housing development.

FY2023 Timeline:
RIGEREGR R July — August 2022 September — October 2022 November 2022 — May 2023 June 2022
e Develop & issue s Award contract » Project Launch e Final plans
Activity RFP » Develop timeline s Steering committees » Approval and/or adoption
» Finalize scope of work ¢ Plan development » Close-out

Regional Drainage Master Plan: This plan was developed and adopted in September 2010 through a partnership of Cibola
County, City of Grants, Village of Milan, Rio San Jose Flood Control District, and NM Department of Transportation. The
COG has worked with Wilson & Company to identify costs to update the plan and include spot drainage analysis
throughout the county. Cibola County has agreed to fund the update of the plan through their CARES direct allocation
funding. COG staff recommends Army Corps of Engineers funding as possible back-up funding if needed.

FY 2023 Timeline:

MR8 June - July 2022 July - September 2022 October - November 2022 December - June 2023
e Identify funding e Develop & issue RFP e Award contract s Project launch
Activity e Cibola 'C(J'unty » Develop timeline s Steering committees
Commission to e Finalize scope of work e Draft & final plans
approve use of funds » Plan adoption

Northwest New Mexico Council of Governments
Two-Year (FY23-24) Direct Services Work Program




PROGRAMS

Brownfields Program: In May 2019, the COG and its partners received $500,000 in brownfields funding to perform Phase
| and Phase Il environmental site assessments to transition and recycle sites with viable economic development re-use
opportunities by determining and eliminating environmental risks. The County would be eligible as a member to submit
sites for consideration.

PROJECTEERING

Legislative Briefing and Technical Assistance: COG staff will plan and host a joint legislative forum for Cibola County, the
City of Grants and Village of Milan. During this forum, local governments and organizations will be given the opportunity
to pitch capital outlay projects to the area legislators. This forum is an important step in the process of securing legislative
appropriations.

Furthermore, COG staff will travel to Santa Fé and spend the duration of the session there to advocate and guide the
County’s capital outlay projects. COG staff will work with your staff, our Delegation, and any hired lobbyist to develop and
navigate capital outlay requests through legislative avenues. The COG will send regular updates on key legislation and
issues via email and its newsletter “Snapshot of the Session” publications.

FY2023/24 Timeline:
i Qctober - December 2022 December - January 2023 January - March 2023 March - May 2023
Activity e Legislative Forum » Capital Outlay Requests » Session Support » Certifications

FY2023/24 Timeline:
LRGP IEE October - December 2023 December - January 2023 January - February 2024 March - May 2024
Activity o Legislative Forum s Capital Outlay Requests » Session Support » Certifications

Federal Briefing and Technical Assistance: COG staff will assist Cibola County with identification of federal funding
opportunities through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law and will work to ensure project readiness, application
development and administration of federal funding. Projects will be vetted to ensure eligibility, readiness, and
competitiveness prior to submission. Many Bipartisan Infrastructure Law funding programs will be allocating funding for
the next 5-years. The County should take the time to vet and ready projects.

FY2023/24 Timeline:
SE R July 2022 - June 2024
Activity s |dentification, Vetting, Readiness, Application, & Administration based on project and federal timelines

Community Development Block (CDBG) Program
e Construction Grant Application: COG staff will work with Cibola County to identify a project and develop a
competitive application for the annual CDBG program during the FY2023 or FY2024 cycle. This will remain
contingent on County’s ability to meet threshold eligibility, commit match, and administer the grant.

FY2023 Timeline:

GGEEEERE May - June 2022 July - August 2022 October - November 2022 December 2022
Application Worksho LM Calculati . .
Activit . Psgl:cc Mgetin S o : A Iicaation Il)oer:/elo ment * CDC Presentation * Implementation
L J
¥ S PP P » CDC Allocation Hearing Workshop

» LMI Methodology & Submission

Northwest New Mexico Council of Governments
Two-Year {FY23-24) Direct Services Work Program




FY2024 Timeline:

ilgle PGl May - June 2023 July - August 2023 October - November 2023 December 2023
. lication Worksh LM Cal i
Activit : /ljsglilzal\tllzgtinosr o : A Iicaagil;lstlgoer:/elo ment * LDL Prasgatation * Implementation
) s PP : » CDC Allocation Hearing Workshop

e LMI Methodology & Submission

® Planning Grant Application: Another funding source of the CDBG Program is the planning grant for eligible
entities. The fund was established to assist local communities complete planning projects such as comprehensive
plans, master plans, preliminary engineering reports, feasibility studies, mapping, asset management plans, etc.
Access to this fund remains contingent on County’s ability to meet threshold eligibility and comply with Low-to-
Moderate Income requirements. There is no timeline for applications and applications are accepted throughout
the year and are awarded when funding is available.

Economic Development Administration Grant Programs

The COG will continue to partner and assist Cibola County and its economic development partners to structure and apply
for various EDA grants, especially for build-out of the Milan Industrial Park, improvements to the Grants-Milan Municipal
Airport, improvements to the Cibola/Grants Business Park, Grants Bio-Park, Outdoor Recreation and other economic
development projects within the county.

Transportation Programs

The COG oversees the Regional Transportation Planning Organization (RTPO) program will continue to partner and assist
Cibola County on its transportation projects, in terms of structuring and applying for various traditional and non-traditional
funding programs. Common NMDOT funding programs to consider are Local Government Road Fund, Transportation
Project Fund, Transportation Alternatives Program, Recreational Trails Program and Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality
Programs. The COG will also assist the County with funding and project identification and applications to federal
transportation funding.

SPECIAL PROJECTS

Zuni Mountains Trail Project Support: As directed by the County Manager, COG staff can continue to assist with the
implementation of the Cibola portion of the Zuni Mountains Trail Project. County is currently constructing the Quartz Hill
trail project and could begin planning and design of the Ojo Redondo and Bluewater trails. COG recommends utilization
of NMDOT’s Recreation Trails Program or NMEDD Outdoor Recreation Division’s Trails Plus Grant Programs to begin
planning and design of the next segments of the Zuni Mountains Trail Project. (Timelines are based on direction of the
County Manager to work on the project)

Cibola Prescription Trail: Cibola County has identified the need to plan, design and construct the Cibola Prescription Trail
located between the County Administrative Complex and Cibola General Hospital. The project will benefit all residents of
the county and can be used for employees of both institutions. COG staff will assist with funding identification,
applications, and implementation. (Timelines are based on available funding resources)

Cibola Administrative Complex Parking Lot: The parking lot in front of the Cibola Administrative Complex was not
reconstructed during the county’s relocation years ago. Since then, the parking has experience significant use and
weathering and is no longer suitable for everyday use. The parking poses a threat for persons with disabilities and should
be reconstructed _as_soon as possible. With direction from the County Manager, COG staff will assist with funding
identification, applications, and implementation. (Timelines are based on available funding resources)

Milan Swimming Pool Improvements: Both the County and Village have stressed the need for improvements to the Milan
Swimming Pool facility to ensure continued operation. The facility is a regional recreation center and a quality if life

Northwest New Mexico Council of Governments
Two-Year (FY23-24) Direct Services Work Program




amenity for residents of Northwest New Mexico. COG staff will continue to support this project and will seek financing to
complete improvements.

GRANTSMANSHIP

The COG can provide Cibola County with technical writing, grant assembly, and submission skills. The COG has valuable
experience in grantsmanship and has worked with Cibola County to obtain many valuable investments over the years. The
County has notified the COG that assistance with grant identification, writing and submission are greatly needed to
implement projects that have been or will be identified in planning documents and other prioritization processes. This
section will be finalized based on discussion of what annual grants are needed and where COG support can be leveraged
with County staff.

OTHER INITIATIVES
The COG has set aside time to be used on initiatives that are not on this proposed work program for the period between
July 1, 2022, to June 31, 2024. The hours within this set aside can be used for programs, technical assistance, projecteering,
and/or grantsmanship. The COG also uses a request-for-service form, so that when projects, problems, or opportunities
arise or change, Managers can alert the COG to the need to shift direct hours without a formal update to this two-year
work program. Substantial work or projects can also be contracted separately to the COG through an inter-governmental
services agreement (ISAs). These typically have their own, separate funding source for work or projects above and beyond
this work programs and above the direct hours based on COG Board policy.

Please be advised a portion of your membership dues pays for Regional Planning Initiatives and General COG Support.
These include mandatory matches for our grants and contracts with Local Government Division (State Grant-In-Aid),
Regional Transportation Planning Organization, and Economic Development Administration.

These also help to leverage the following regional work:
e Economic and Workforce Development
e Transportation/RTPO and MPO Management
e Water Development
o  Tourism Planning
e Qutdoor Recreation Initiatives
= Broadband Planning
o  Brownfields & Environmental Planning
e Trail of the Ancients Scenic Byway

Northwest New Mexico Council of Governments
Two-Year (FY23-24) Direct Services Work Program




For more information regarding these services, please contact:
Evan Williams, Executive Director

Northwest New Mexico Council of Governments

Phone: 505-722-4327

Fax: 505-722-9211

E-mail: ewilliams@nwnmcog.org

Based on mutual understanding and under an executed annual COG Membership agreement, the executive managers of
both organizations are in agreed to pursue this two-year, direct services work program that can be amended at any time.
This agreement provides the basis needed for internal staffing, assignments, and calendaring of deadlines.

X X

Evan J. Williams, Executive Director Kate Fletcher, Manager
Northwest New Mexico Council of Governments Cibola County

Date: Date:

Northwest New Mexico Council of Governments
Two-Year {FY23-24) Direct Servicas Work Program




Seboyetta Fire
Station

Adding a Reversionary Clause to Land Deeded
to County

No Documentation Provided
At This Time




Resolution 22-39

Declaration of County Wide Disaster Due to
Flooding




BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
RESOLUTION 22-39

A RESOLUTION PROCLAIMING AN ONGOING FLOODING DISASTER IN
CIBOLA COUNTY

WHEREAS, the Cibola County Board of Commissioners met upon notice of meeting
duly published at the Cibola County Administration Building, 700 East Roosevelt Ave.,
Suite 50, Grants, NM 87020, on June 23rd, 2022, at 5:00 p.m. as required by law; and,

WHEREAS, over the past weekend flooding occurred that destroyed or severely
damaged roads making egress and ingress impossible; and,

WHEREAS, the damage has already impeded emergency response to a five (5)
structure fire in Fence Lake; and,

WHEREAS, road crews have been working around the clock to repair the damage; and,
WHEREAS, weather reports call for additional rain.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Cibola County Board of County
Commissioners determines the flooding constitutes a disaster. Staff is hereby directed
to procure whatever aid, funds, or resources that may be available to assist in preventing
further damage and in making the repairs necessary to bring infrastructure back to a
functioning condition.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that pursuant to the authority granted under the All
Hazard Emergency Management Act, NSMA 1978, Section 12-10-1 et seq., and
particularly NMSA 1978, Section 12-10-5 (2007), the Board authorizes the use of all
available resources of the County to assist in the County’s response to this situation.

Page 1 of 2



APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 23rd day of June 2022.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

DANIEL TORREZ, CHAIR

MARTHA GARCIA, 157 VICE-CHAIR

CHRISTINE LOWERY, 2"° VICE-CHAIR

RALPH LUCERO, MEMBER

ROBERT WINDHORST, MEMBER

ATTEST BY:

MICHELLE E. DOMINGUEZ, COUNTY CLERK

Page 2 of 2



Hospital Board

Member

Direction to Publish Open Position for Hosp.
Board

No Documentation




Resolution 22-40

Appointment of Planning Director To
Accelerating Business in Cibola County (ABC)
Committee




BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
RESOLUTION 22-40

A RESOLUTION APPOINTING A MEMBER TO THE ACCELERATING BUSINESS
IN CIBOLA (ABC) BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WHEREAS, the Cibola County Board of Commissioners met upon notice of meeting
duly published at the Cibola County Administration Building, 700 East Roosevelt Ave.,
Suite 50, Grants, NM 87020, on June 23rd, 2022, at 5:00 p.m. as required by law; and,

WHEREAS, Accelerating Business in Cibola (ABC) is a non-profit being established to

focus on providing local entrepreneurs with the tools to succeed in a COVID safe
environment; and,

WHEREAS, ABC has recognized the establishment of a Board of Directors that
includes individuals who represent the City, County, and the Village interests is critical

in meeting the needs of existing and potential entrepreneurs throughout the County;
and,

WHEREAS, ABC has requested the county appoint its Planning Director to its Board of
Directors.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Cibola County Board of County

Commissioners appoints its Planning Director to the Accelerating Business in Cibola’s
Board of Directors.

Page 1 of 2



APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 23rd day of June 2022.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

DANIEL TORREZ, CHAIR

MARTHA GARCIA, 15T VICE-CHAIR

CHRISTINE LOWERY, 2"° VICE-CHAIR

RALPH LUCERO, MEMBER

ROBERT WINDHORST, MEMBER

ATTEST BY:

MICHELLE E. DOMINGUEZ, COUNTY CLERK

Page 2 of 2



Resolution 22-36

LGRF CO-OP Agreement-Control#L600208




Contract No.

Vendor No. _0000047859

Control No. _1.600208

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ROAD FUND
COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT

This Agreement is between the New Mexico Department of Transportation (Department) and
Cibola County (Public Entity), collectively referred as the “parties.” This Agreement is effective as
of the date of the last party to sign it on the signature page below.

Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Sections 67-3-28 and 67-3-28.2, and State Transportation Commission
Policy No. 44, the parties agree as follows:

1. Purpose.
The purpose of this Agreement is to provide Local Government Road Funds to the Public Entity for
the Pavement Rehabilitation, Reconstruction, Drainage Improvements, Blade & Shape, Misc., as

described in Control No. L600208, and the Public Entity’s resolution attached as Exhibit C . . -

(Project). The Project is a joint and coordinated effort for which the Department and the Public
- Entity each have authority or jurisdiction. This Agreement specifies and delineates the rights and
duties of the parties.

2. Project Funding.

a. For purpose stated above, the estimated total cost for the Project is Two Hundred Fifty-Two
Thousand, Five Hundred Seventeen Dollars and Zero Cents ($252,517.00) to be funded in
proportional share by the parties as follows:

1. Department’s share shall be 75%: $189,388.00

Pavement Rehabilitation, Reconstruction, Drainage Improvements, Blade & Shape,
Misc.

2. Public Entity’s required proportional matching share shall be 25%: $63,129.00
3. Total Project Cost: $252,517.00

~b. ThePublic Entity shall pay all Project costs, which exceed the total amount of Two Hundred
Fifty-Two Thousand, Five Hundred Seventeen Dollars and Zero Cents ($252,517.00).

c. Any costs incurred by the Public Entity prior to this Agreement are not eligible for
reimbursement and are not included in the amount listed in this Section 2.

LGRF Agreement Rev 5/2021 Page 1 of 9 FY23



3. The Department Shall:

Pay project funds as identified in Section 2, Paragraph al, to the Public Entity in a single lump sum
payment after:

a.
b.
c.

d.

Receipt of a cover letter requesting funds;

Receipt of a Notice of Award and Notice to Proceed;

Verification of available Local Government Road Funds and Public Entity’s local matching
funds identified in Section 2, Paragraph a2; and

All required documents must include Department Project and Control Number.

4. The Public Entity Shall:

a.
b.

Act in the capacity of lead agency for the purpose as described in Section 1.

Submit an estimate of the Project, including work to be performed and cost to the District
Engineer within thirty (30) calendar days of execution of this Agreement, or as otherwise
agreed to in writing by the parties.

Be solely responsible for all local matching funds identified in Section 2. Certify that these
matching funds have been appropriated, budget and approved for expenditure prior to
execution of this Agreement.

Pay all costs, perform/supply or contract for labor and material, for the purpose as described
in Section 1 and the Project estimate approved by the District Engineer.

Procure and award any contract in accordance with applicable procurement law, rules,
regulations and ordinances.

In accordance with project parameters, assume the lead planning and implementation role
and sole responsibility for providing local matching funds; environmental, archaeological,

- -utility clearances; railroad and Intelligent Transportation System (ITS) clearances; right-of-

way acquisition; project development and design; and project construction and management.

- Cause all designs and plans to be performed under the direct supervision of a Registered

New Mexico Professional Engineer, when applicable, as determined by the Department.
Obtain all required written agreements or permits, when applicable, from all public and
private entities.

Allow the Department to inspect the Project to determine that the Project is being

-~constructed in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement. Disclosures of any failure

- -to meet such requirements and standards as determined by the Department, will result in

~ termination, for default, including without limitation the Public Entity’s costs for funding,

labor, equipment and materials.

Complete the project within eighteen (18) months of approval of funding by the State
Transportation Commission.

Within thirty (30) calendar days of completion, provide written certification that all work

- under this Agreement was performed in accordance with either the New Mexico Department

of Transportation’s Standard Specification, Current Edition; American Public Works

-~ Association (APWA) Specifications; Department approved Public Entity established

Specifications; or Department Specifications established for Local Government Road Fund
projects, by submitting the Project Certification of Design, Construction, and Cost form,
which is attached as Exhibit A.

Within thirty (30) calendar days of completion, furnish the Department an AS BUILT
Summary of Costs and Quantities form, which is attached as Exhibit B. The report should

LGRF Agreement Rev 5/2021 Page 2 of 9 FY23



reflect the total cost of project as stated in Project Certification of Design, Construction,
and Cost form.

Failure to provide the Project Certification of Design, Construction, and Cost form and
an AS BUILT Summary of Costs and Quantities report within thirty (30) calendar days of
Project completion will be considered a material breach of this Agreement and Public Entity
shall reimburse to the Department all funds disbursed in accordance with this Agreement.

Upon completion, maintain all Public Entity facilities that were constructed or reconstructed
under this Agreement.

5. Both Parties Agree:

a.

Upon termination of this Agreement any remaining property, materials, or equipment
belonging to the Department will be accounted for and disposed of by the Public Entlty as
directed by the Department.

Any unexpended or unencumbered balance from the Local Government Road Fund
appropriated for this Project reverts to the Department. These balances, if any, must be
reimbursed to the Department within thirty (30) calendar days of project completion or
expiration of this Agreement, whichever occurs first.

This Project is not being incorporated into the State Highway System and the Department is
not assuming maintenance responsibility or liability.

Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 67-3-28.2, Local Government Road Funds granted under
this provision can not be used by the Public Entity to meet a required match under any other
program.

The provisions of the Local Government Road Fund Project Handbook (Current Edition), are
incorporated by reference and control the contractual rights and obligations of the parties
unless in conflict with the specific terms expressed in this Agreement or any amendments.

6. Term.

This Agreement becomes effective upon signature of all Parties. The effective date is the date when
the last party signed the Agreement on the signature page below. This Agreement terminates on
December 31, 2023. In the event an extension to the term is needed, the Public Entity shall provide
‘written notice along with detailed justification to the Department sixty (60) calendar days prior to the
- expiration date to ensure timely processing of an Amendment.

7. Termination.

a.

b.

1If the Public Entity fails to comply with any provision of this Agreement, the Department

may terminate this Agreement, by providing thirty (30) calendar days written notice.

The Department may terminate this Agreement if the funds identified in Section 2 have not
been contractually committed within one year from the effective date of this agreement.
If sufficient appropriations and authorizations are not made by the Legislature, this
Agreement may terminate immediately upon written notice of the Department to the Public
Entity.

Neither party has any obligation after termination, except as stated in Sections 4n and 5.

LGRF Agreement Rev 5/2021 Page 3 of 9 FY23



8. Third Party Beneficiary.

It is not intended by any of the provisions of any part of this Agreement to create in the public or any
member ofthe public a third party beneficiary or to authorize anyone not a party to the Agreement to
maintain a suit(s) for wrongful death(s), bodily and/or personal injury(ies) to person(s), damage(s) to
property(ies), and/or any other claim(s) whatsoever pursuant to the provisions of this Agreement.

9. Liability.

As between the Department and Public Entity, neither party shall be responsible for liability incurred
as a result of the other party’s acts or omissions in connection with this Agreement. Any liability
incurred in connection with this Agreement is subject to the immunities and limitations of the New
Mexico Tort Claims Act, NMSA 1978, Sections 41-4-1, ef seq., and any other applicable law.

10. Contractors Insurance Requirements.

The Public Entity shall require contractors and subcontractors hired for the Project to have a general
liability insurance policy, with limits of liability of at least $1,000,000 per occurrence. The
Department is to be named as an additional insured on the contractors and subcontractor’s policy and
a certificate of insurance and endorsements listing the Department as an additional insured must be
provided to the Department and it must state that coverage provided under the policy is primary over
any other valid insurance.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Public Entity shall require the contractor and
subcontractors to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Department from and against any
liability, claims, damages, losses or expenses (including but not limited to attorney’s fees, court
costs, and the cost of appellate proceedings) arising out of or resulting from the negligence, act,
error, or omission of the contractor and subcontractor in the performance of the Project, or anyone
directly or indirectly employed by the contractor or anyone for whose acts they are liable in the
performance of the Project.

11. Scope of Agreement.

This Agreement incorporates all the agreements, covenants, and understandings between the parties
~concerning the subject matter. All such covenants, agreements, and understandings have been
merged into this written Agreement. No prior agreement or understandings, verbal or otherwise, of
- the parties or their agents will be valid or enforceable unless included in this Agreement.

12. Terms of this Agreement.
The terms of this Agreement are lawful; performance of all duties and obligations must conform
with and not contravene any state, local, or federal statutes, regulations, rules, or ordinances.

13. Legal Compliance.

The Public Entity shall comply with all applicable federal, state, local, and Department laws,
regulations and policies in the performance of this Agreement, including, but not limited to laws
governing civil rights, equal opportunity compliance, environmental issues, workplace safety,
employer-employee relations and all other laws governing operations of the workplace. The Public
Entity shall include the requirements of this Section 13 in each contract and subcontract at all tiers.

LGRF Agreement Rev 5/2021 Page 4 of 9 FY23



14. Equal Opportunity Compliance. :

The parties agree to abide by all federal and state laws and rules and regulations, and executive
orders of the Governor of the State of New Mexico, pertaining to equal employment opportunity. In
accordance with all such laws and rules and regulations, and executive orders of the Governor of the
State of New Mexico, the parties agree to assure that no person in the United States will, on the
grounds of race, color, national origin, ancestry, sex, sexual preference, age, disability, or other
protected class, be excluded from employment with, or participation in, any program or activity
performed under this Agreement. If the Public Entity is found to not be in compliance with these
requirements during the term of this Agreement, the parties agree to take appropriate steps to correct
these deficiencies, subject to Section 7 above.

15. Appropriations and Authorizations.

The terms of this Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorizations being
made by the governing board of the Public Entity, the Legislature of New Mexico, or the Congress
of the United States if federal funds are involved, for performance of the Agreement. If sufficient
appropriations and authorizations are not made by the Public Entity, Legislature or the Congress of
the United States if federal funds are involved, this Agreement will terminate upon written notice
being given by one party to the other. The Department and Public Entity are expressly not committed
to expenditure of any funds until such time as they are programmed, budgeted, encumbered, and
approved for expenditure

16. Accountability of Receipts and Disbursements.

“There shall be strict accountability for all receipts and disbursements relating to this Agreement The
Public Entity shall maintain all records and documents relative to the Project for a minimum of five
years after completion of the Project. The Public Entity shall furnish the Department and State
Auditor, upon demand, any and all such records relevant to this Agreement. If documentation is
insufficient to support an audit by customarily accepted accounting practices, the expense supported
by such insufficient documentation must be reimbursed to the Department within thirty (30) calendar
days. If an audit finding determines that specific funding was inappropriate or not related to the
Project; the Public Entity shall reimburse that portion to the Department within thirty (30) calendar
days of written notification.

17. Severability.
~In the event that any portion of this Agreement is determined to be void, unconstitutional or
- otherwise unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement will remain in full force and effect.-

18. Applicable Law.
The laws of the State of New Mexico shall govern this Agreement, without giving effect to its choice

of law provisions. Venue is proper in a New Mexico Court of competent jurisdiction in accordance
with NMSA 1978, Section 38-3-1(G).

19. Amendment.

This Agreement may be altered, modified, or amended by an instrument in writing executed by the
parties.

LGRF Agreement Rev 5/2021 Page 5 of 9 FY23



The remainder of this page in intentionally left blank.

LGRF Agreement Rev 5/2021 Page 6 of 9 FY23



In witness whereof, each party is signing this Agreement on the date stated opposite that party’s
signature.

NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

By: Date:
Cabinet Secretary or Designee

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency by the New Mexico Department of Transportation’s
Office of General Counsel

By: Date:
Assistant General Counsel

Cibola County

By: Date:

Title:

Attest:
Cibola County Clerk

LGRF Agreement Rev 5/2021 Page 7 of 9 FY23



EXHIBIT A
PROJECT CERTIFICATION OF
DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION, AND COST

TO: New Mexico Department of Transportation

District LGRF Coordinator
Cooperative Agreement No. Control No.
Joint Powers Agreement No. Control No.

Entity:

Scope of Work (Including Routes and Termini):

I, the undersigned, in my capacity as of state that:

--1.- The designis in compliance with all state laws, rules, regulations, and local ordinances and was
performed in accordance with the provisions set forth in this Agreement and in the Local
Government Road Fund Project Handbook (Current Edition);

2. Construction of the project was performed in accordance with standards and specifications set

forth in:
and completed on ,20 ; and

3. Thatthe total project cost of , with New Mexico Department of
Transportation 75% share of and the Public Entity share of

(as submitted in attached “As Built Summary of Costs and
Quantities™) is accurate, legitimate, and appropriate for the project.

Name Date

Print Name

Title

LGRF Agreement Rev 5/2021 Page 8 of 9 FY23



EXHIBIT B

AS BUILT SUMMARY
OF COSTS AND QUANTITIES
CONTRACT
ENTITY: No.: CN:
PROJECT No.:
TERMINI:
SCOPE OF
WORK:
ITEM ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT ESTIMATED FINAL UNIT | FINAL
NO. QUANTITY QUANTITY COST | COST

LGRF Agreement Rev 5/2021

Page 9 of 9

FY23




Resolution 22-37

LGRF CO-OP Agreement-Control#L600214




Contract No.

Vendor No. _0000047859

Control No. _1.600214

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ROAD FUND
COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT

This Agreement is between the New Mexico Department of Transportation (Department) and
Cibola County (Public Entity), collectively referred as the “parties.” This Agreement is effective as
of the date of the last party to sign it on the signature page below.

Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Sections 67-3-28 and 67-3-28.2, and State Transportation Commission
Policy No. 44, the parties agree as follows:

1. Purpose.

The purpose of this Agreement is to provide Local Government Road Funds to the Public Entity for
the Pavement Rehabilitation, Reconstruction, Drainage Improvements, Blade & Shape, Misc., as
described in Control No. L600214, and the Public Entity’s resolution attached as Exhibit C
(Project). The Project is a joint and coordinated effort for which the Department and the Public
Entity each have authority or jurisdiction. This Agreement specifies and delineates the rights and
duties of the parties.

2. Project Funding.
a. For purpose stated above, the estimated total cost for the Project is One Hundred Twenty-
Two Thousand, One Hundred and Four Dollars and Zero Cents ($122,104.00) to be funded
in proportional share by the parties as follows:

1. Department’s share shall be 75%: $91,578.00

Pavement Rehabilitation, Reconstruction, Drainage Improvements, Blade & Shape,
Misc.

2. Public Entity’s required proportional matching share shall be 25%: $30,526.00
3. Total Project Cost: $122,104.00

b. The Public Entity shall pay all Project costs, which exceed the total amount of One Hundred
Twenty-Two Thousand, One Hundred and Four Dollars and Zero Cents ($122,104.00).

c. Any costs incurred by the Public Entity prior to this Agreement are not ehglble for
reimbursement and are not included in the amount listed in this Section 2.

LGRF Agreement Rev 5/2021 Page 1 of 9 FY23



3. The Department Shall:
Pay project funds as identified in Section 2, Paragraph al, to the Public Entity in a single lump sum
payment after:

a.
b.
c.

d.

Receipt of a cover letter requesting funds;

Receipt of a Notice of Award and Notice to Proceed,;

Verification of available Local Government Road Funds and Public Entity’s local matching
funds identified in Section 2, Paragraph a2; and

All required documents must include Department Project and Control Number.

4. The Public Entity Shall:

a.
b.

Act in the capacity of lead agency for the purpose as described in Section 1.

Submit an estimate of the Project, including work to be performed and cost to the District
Engineer within thirty (30) calendar days of execution of this Agreement, or as otherwise
agreed to in writing by the parties.

Be solely responsible for all local matching funds identified in Section 2. Certify that these
matching funds have been appropriated, budget and approved for expenditure prior to
execution of this Agreement.

Pay all costs, perform/supply or contract for labor and material, for the purpose as described
in Section 1 and the Project estimate approved by the District Engineer.

Procure and award any contract in accordance with applicable procurement law, rules,
regulations and ordinances.

In accordance with project parameters, assume the lead planning and implementation role
and sole responsibility for providing local matching funds; environmental, archaeological,
utility clearances; railroad and Intelligent Transportation System (ITS) clearances; right-of-
way acquisition; project development and design; and project construction and management.
Cause all designs and plans to be performed under the direct supervision of a Registered
New Mexico Professional Engineer, when applicable, as determined by the Department.
Obtain all required written agreements or permits, when applicable, from all public and
private entities.

Allow the Department to inspect the Project to determine that the Project is being
constructed in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement. Disclosures of any failure
to meet such requirements and standards as determined by the Department, will result in
termination, for default, including without limitation the Public Entity’s costs for funding,
labor, equipment and materials.

Complete the project within eighteen (18) months of approval of funding by the State
Transportation Commission.

Within thirty (30) calendar days of completion, provide written certification that all work
under this Agreement was performed in accordance with either the New Mexico Department
of Transportation’s Standard Specification, Current Edition; American Public Works
Association (APWA) Specifications; Department approved Public Entity established
Specifications; or Department Specifications established for Local Government Road Fund
projects, by submitting the Project Certification of Design, Construction, and Cost form,
which is attached as Exhibit A.

Within thirty (30) calendar days of completion, furnish the Department an AS BUILT
Summary of Costs and Quantities form, which is attached as Exhibit B. The report should

LGRF Agreement Rev 5/2021 Page 2 of 9 FY23



reflect the total cost of project as stated in Project Certification of Design, Construction,
and Cost form.

Failure to provide the Project Certification of Design, Construction, and Cost form and
an AS BUILT Summary of Costs and Quantities report within thirty (30) calendar days of
Project completion will be considered a material breach of this Agreement and Public Entity
shall reimburse to the Department all funds disbursed in accordance with this Agreement.

Upon completion, maintain all Public Entity facilities that were constructed or reconstructed
under this Agreement.

S. Both Parties Agree:

a.

Upon termination of this Agreement any remaining property, materials, or equipment
belonging to the Department will be accounted for and disposed of by the Public Entity as
directed by the Department.

Any unexpended or unencumbered balance from the Local Government Road Fund
appropriated for this Project reverts to the Department. These balances, if any, must be
reimbursed to the Department within thirty (30) calendar days of project completion or
expiration of this Agreement, whichever occurs first.

This Project is not being incorporated into the State Highway System and the Department is
not assuming maintenance responsibility or liability.

Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 67-3-28.2, Local Government Road Funds granted under
this provision can not be used by the Public Entity to meet a required match under any other
program.

The provisions of the Local Government Road Fund Project Handbook (Current Edition), are
incorporated by reference and control the contractual rights and obligations of the parties
unless in conflict with the specific terms expressed in this Agreement or any amendments.

6. Term.

This Agreement becomes effective upon signature of all Parties. The effective date is the date when
the last party signed the Agreement on the signature page below. This Agreement terminates on
December 31,2023. In the event an extension to the term is needed, the Public Entity shall provide
written notice along with detailed justification to the Department sixty (60) calendar days prior to the
expiration date to ensure timely processing of an Amendment.

7. Termination.

a.

b.

If the Public Entity fails to comply with any provision of this Agreement, the Department
may terminate this Agreement, by providing thirty (30) calendar days written notice.

The Department may terminate this Agreement if the funds identified in Section 2 have not
been contractually committed within one year from the effective date of this agreement.
If sufficient appropriations and authorizations are not made by the Legislature, this
Agreement may terminate immediately upon written notice of the Department to the Public
Entity.

Neither party has any obligation after termination, except as stated in Sections 4n and 5.

LGRF Agreement Rev 5/2021 Page 3 of 9 FY23



8. Third Party Beneficiary.

It is not intended by any of the provisions of any part of this Agreement to create in the public or any
member of the public a third party beneficiary or to authorize anyone not a party to the Agreement to
maintain a suit(s) for wrongful death(s), bodily and/or personal injury(ies) to person(s), damage(s) to
property(ies), and/or any other claim(s) whatsoever pursuant to the provisions of this Agreement.

9. Liability.

As between the Department and Public Entity, neither party shall be responsible for liability incurred
as a result of the other party’s acts or omissions in connection with this Agreement. Any liability
incurred in connection with this Agreement is subject to the immunities and limitations of the New
Mexico Tort Claims Act, NMSA 1978, Sections 41-4-1, et seq., and any other applicable law.

10. Contractors Insurance Requirements.

The Public Entity shall require contractors and subcontractors hired for the Project to have a general
liability insurance policy, with limits of liability of at least $1,000,000 per occurrence. The
Department is to be named as an additional insured on the contractors and subcontractor’s policy and
a certificate of insurance and endorsements listing the Department as an additional insured must be
provided to the Department and it must state that coverage provided under the policy is primary over
any other valid insurance.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Public Entity shall require the contractor and
subcontractors to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Department from and against any
liability, claims, damages, losses or expenses (including but not limited to attorney’s fees, court
costs, and the cost of appellate proceedings) arising out of or resulting from the negligence, act,
error, or omission of the contractor and subcontractor in the performance of the Project, or anyone
directly or indirectly employed by the contractor or anyone for whose acts they are liable in the
performance of the Project. '

11. Scope of Agreement.

This Agreement incorporates all the agreements, covenants, and understandings between the parties
concerning the subject matter. All such covenants, agreements, and understandings have been
merged into this written Agreement. No prior agreement or understandings, verbal or otherwise, of
the parties or their agents will be valid or enforceable unless included in this Agreement.

12. Terms of this Agreement.
The terms of this Agreement are lawful; performance of all duties and obligations must conform
with and not contravene any state, local, or federal statutes, regulations, rules, or ordinances.

13. Legal Compliance.

The Public Entity shall comply with all applicable federal, state, local, and Department laws,
regulations and policies in the performance of this Agreement, including, but not limited to laws
governing civil rights, equal opportunity compliance, environmental issues, workplace safety,
employer-employee relations and all other laws governing operations of the workplace. The Public
Entity shall include the requirements of this Section 13 in each contract and subcontract at all tiers.

LGRF Agreement Rev 5/2021 Page 4 of 9 FY23



14. Equal Opportunity Compliance.

The parties agree to abide by all federal and state laws and rules and regulations, and executive
orders of the Governor of the State of New Mexico, pertaining to equal employment opportunity. In
accordance with all such laws and rules and regulations, and executive orders of the Governor of the
State of New Mexico, the parties agree to assure that no person in the United States will, on the
grounds of race, color, national origin, ancestry, sex, sexual preference, age, disability, or other
protected class, be excluded from employment with, or participation in, any program or activity
performed under this Agreement. If the Public Entity is found to not be in compliance with these
requirements during the term of this Agreement, the parties agree to take appropriate steps to correct
these deficiencies, subject to Section 7 above.

15. Appropriations and Authorizations.

The terms of this Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorizations being
made by the governing board of the Public Entity, the Legislature of New Mexico, or the Congress
of the United States if federal funds are involved, for performance of the Agreement. If sufficient
appropriations and authorizations are not made by the Public Entity, Legislature or the Congress of
the United States if federal funds are involved, this Agreement will terminate upon written notice
being given by one party to the other. The Department and Public Entity are expressly not committed
to expenditure of any funds until such time as they are programmed, budgeted, encumbered, and
approved for expenditure.

16. Accountability of Receipts and Disbursements.

There shall be strict accountability for all receipts and disbursements relating to this Agreement. The
Public Entity shall maintain all records and documents relative to the Project for a minimum of five
years after completion of the Project. The Public Entity shall furnish the Department and State
Auditor, upon demand, any and all such records relevant to this Agreement. If documentation is
insufficient to support an audit by customarily accepted accounting practices, the expense supported
by such insufficient documentation must be reimbursed to the Department within thirty (30) calendar
days. If an audit finding determines that specific funding was inappropriate or not related to the
Project, the Public Entity shall reimburse that portion to the Department within thirty (30) calendar
days of written notification.

17. Severability.
In the event that any portion of this Agreement is determined to be void, unconstitutional or
otherwise unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement will remain in full force and effect.

18. Applicable Law.
The laws of the State of New Mexico shall govern this Agreement, without giving effect to its choice

of law provisions. Venue is proper in a New Mexico Court of competent jurisdiction in accordance
with NMSA 1978, Section 38-3-1(G).

19. Amendment.

This Agreement may be altered, modified, or amended by an instrument in writing executed by the
parties.

LGRF Agreement Rev 5/2021 Page 5 of 9 FY23



The remainder of this page in intentionally left blank.

LGRF Agreement Rev 5/2021 Page 6 of 9 FY23



In witness whereof, each party is signing this Agreement on the date stated opposite that party’s
signature.

NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

By: Date:
Cabinet Secretary or Designee

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency by the New Mexico Department of Transportation’s
Office of General Counsel

By: Date:
Assistant General Counsel

Cibola County

By: Date:

Title:

Attest:

Cibola County Clerk

LGRF Agreement Rev 5/2021 Page 7 of 9 FY23



EXHIBIT A
PROJECT CERTIFICATION OF
DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION, AND COST

TO: New Mexico Department of Transportation

District LGRF Coordinator
Cooperative Agreement No. Control No.
Joint Powers Agreement No. Control No.
Entity:

Scope of Work (Including Routes and Termini):

I, the undersigned, in my capacity as of state that:

1. The design is in compliance with all state laws, rules, regulations, and local ordinances and was
performed in accordance with the provisions set forth in this Agreement and in the_Local
Government Road Fund Project Handbook (Current Edition);

2. Construction of the project was performed in accordance with standards and specifications set
forth in:

and completed on , 20 ; and
3. That the total project cost of , with New Mexico Department of
Transportation 75% share of and the Public Entity share of

(as submitted in attached “As Built Summary of Costs and
Quantities™) is accurate, legitimate, and appropriate for the project.

Name Date

Print Name

Title

LGRF Agreement Rev 5/2021 Page 8 of 9 FY23



EXHIBIT B

AS BUILT SUMMARY
OF COSTS AND QUANTITIES
CONTRACT
ENTITY: No.: CN:
PROJECT No.:
TERMINI:
SCOPE OF
WORK:
ITEM ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT ESTIMATED FINAL UNIT FINAL
NO. QUANTITY QUANTITY COST COST

LGRF Agreement Rev 5/2021

Page 9 of 9

FY23




Resolution 22-38

LGRF CO-OP Agreement-Control#L600216




Contract No.

Vendor No. 0000047859

Control No. _L.600216

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ROAD FUND
COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT

This Agreement is between the New Mexico Department of Transportation (Department) and
Cibola County (Public Entity), collectively referred as the “parties.” This Agreement is effective as
of the date of the last party to sign it on the signature page below.

Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Sections 67-3-28 and 67-3-28.2, and State Transportation Commission
Policy No. 44, the parties agree as follows:

1. Purpose.

The purpose of this Agreement is to provide Local Government Road Funds to the Public Entity for
the Pavement Rehabilitation, Reconstruction, Drainage Improvements, Blade & Shape, Misc. as
described in Control No.1:600216 and the Public Entity’s resolution attached as Exhibit C (Project).
The Project is a joint and coordinated effort for which the Department and the Public Entity each
have authority or jurisdiction. This Agreement specifies and delineates the rights and duties of the
parties.

2. Project Funding.
a. For purpose stated above, the estimated total cost for the Project is Four Hundred and
Twenty-Two Thousand, Three Hundred and Thirty-Three Dollars and Zero Cents
(8422,333.00) to be funded in proportional share by the parties as follows:

1. Department’s share shall be 75%: $316,750.00
-~ — Pavement Rehabilitation, Reconstruction, Drainage Improvements, Blade & Shape,
Misc. '
2. Public Entity’s required proportional matching share shall be 25%: $105,583.00
3. Total Project Cost: $422,333.00
b. The Public Entity shall pay all Project costs, which exceed the total amount of Four Hundred
and Twenty-Two Thousand, Three Hundred and Thirty-Three Dollars and Zero Cents
(8422,333.00). '
c. Any costs incurred by the Public Entity prior to this Agreement are not eligible for

reimbursement and are not included in the amount listed in this Section 2.

LGRF Agreement Rev 5/2021 : Page 1 of 9 FY23



3. The Department Shall:

Pay project funds as identified in Section 2, Paragraph al, to the Public Entity in a single lump sum
payment after:

a.
b.
c.

d.

Receipt of a cover letter requesting funds;

Receipt of a Notice of Award and Notice to Proceed;

Verification of available Local Government Road Funds and Public Entity’s local matching
funds identified in Section 2, Paragraph a2; and

All required documents must include Department Project and Control Number.

4. The Public Entity Shall:

a.
b.

Act in the capacity of lead agency for the purpose as described in Section 1.

Submit an estimate of the Project, including work to be performed and cost to the District
Engineer within thirty (30) calendar days of execution of this Agreement, or as otherwise
agreed to in writing by the parties.

Be solely responsible for all local matching funds identified in Section 2. Certify that these
matching funds have been appropriated, budget and approved for expenditure prior to
execution of this Agreement.

Pay all costs, perform/supply or contract for labor and material, for the purpose as described
in Section 1 and the Project estimate approved by the District Engineer.

Procure and award any contract in accordance with applicable procurement law, rules,
regulations and ordinances.

In accordance with project parameters, assume the lead planning and implementation role
and sole responsibility for providing local matching funds; environmental, archaeological,
utility clearances; railroad and Intelligent Transportation System (ITS) clearances; right-of-
way acquisition; project development and design; and project construction and management.
Cause all designs and plans to be performed under the direct supervision of a Registered
New Mexico Professional Engineer, when applicable, as determined by the Department.
Obtain all required written agreements or permits, when applicable, from all public and
private entities.

Allow the Department to inspect the Project to determine that the Project is being
constructed in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement. Disclosures of any failure

~ to meet such requirements and standards as determined by the Department, will result in

termination, for default, including without limitation the Public Entity’s costs for funding,
labor, equipment and materials.

Complete the project within eighteen (18) months of approval of funding by the State
Transportation Commission.

Within thirty (30) calendar days of completion, provide written certification that all work

~under this Agreement was performed in accordance with either the New Mexico Department

of Transportation’s Standard Specification, Current Edition; American Public Works
Association (APWA) Specifications; Department approved Public Entity established
Specifications; or Department Specifications established for Local Government Road Fund
projects, by submitting the Project Certification of Design, Construction, and Cost form,
which is attached as Exhibit A.

Within thirty (30) calendar days of completion, furnish the Department an AS BUILT
Summary of Costs and Quantities form, which is attached as Exhibit B. The report should

LGRF Agreement Rev 5/2021 Page 2 of 9 FY23



reflect the total cost of project as stated in Project Certification of Design, Construction,
and Cost form. ‘

Failure to provide the Project Certification of Design, Construction, and Cost form and
an AS BUILT Summary of Costs and Quantities report within thirty (30) calendar days of
Project completion will be considered a material breach of this Agreement and Public Entity
shall reimburse to the Department all funds disbursed in accordance with this Agreement.

Upon completion, maintain all Public Entity facilities that were constructed or reconstructed
under this Agreement.

5. Both Parties Agree:

a.

Upon termination of this Agreement any remaining property, materials, or equipment
belonging to the Department will be accounted for and disposed of by the Public Entity as
directed by the Department.

Any unexpended or unencumbered balance from the Local Government Road Fund
appropriated for this Project reverts to the Department. These balances, if any, must be
reimbursed to the Department within thirty (30) calendar days of project completion or
expiration of this Agreement, whichever occurs first.

This Project is not being incorporated into the State Highway System and the Department is
not assuming maintenance responsibility or liability.

Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 67-3-28.2, Local Government Road Funds granted under
this provision can not be used by the Public Entity to meet a required match under any other
program.

e. The provisions of the Local Government Road Fund Project Handbook (Current Edition), are
~-incorporated by reference and control the contractual rights and obligations of the parties
unless in conflict with the specific terms expressed in this Agreement or any amendments.

6. Term.

This Agreement becomes effective upon signature of all Parties. The effective date is the date when
the last party signed the Agreement on the signature page below. This Agreement terminates on
December 31, 2023. In the event an extension to the term is needed, the Public Entity shall provide
written notice along with detailed justification to the Department sixty (60) calendar days prior to the
expiration date to ensure timely processing of an Amendment.

7. Termination.

a.

b

If the Public Entity fails to comply with any provision of this Agreement, the Department

‘may-terminate this Agreement, by providing thirty (30) calendar days written notice.

The Department may terminate this Agreement if the funds identified in Section 2 have not
been contractually committed within one year from the effective date of this agreement.
If sufficient appropriations and authorizations are not made by the Legislature, this
Agreement may terminate immediately upon written notice of the Department to the Public
Entity.

Neither party has any obligation after termination, except as stated in Sections 4n and 5.

LGRF Agreement Rev 5/2021 Page 3 of 9 FY23



8. Third Party Beneficiary.

It is not intended by any of the provisions of any part of this Agreement to create in the public or any
member of the public a third party beneficiary or to authorize anyone not a party to the Agreement to
maintain a suit(s) for wrongful death(s), bodily and/or personal injury(ies) to person(s), damage(s) to
property(ies), and/or any other claim(s) whatsoever pursuant to the provisions of this Agreement.

9. Liability.

As between the Department and Public Entity, neither party shall be responsible for liability incurred
as a result of the other party’s acts or omissions in connection with this Agreement. Any liability
incurred in connection with this Agreement is subject to the immunities and limitations of the New
Mexico Tort Claims Act, NMSA 1978, Sections 41-4-1, et seq., and any other applicable law.

10. Contractors Insurance Requirements.

The Public Entity shall require contractors and subcontractors hired for the Project to have a general
liability insurance policy, with limits of liability of at least $1,000,000 per occurrence. The
Department is to be named as an additional insured on the contractors and subcontractor’s policy and
a certificate of insurance and endorsements listing the Department as an additional insured must be
provided to the Department and it must state that coverage provided under the policy is primary over
any other valid insurance.

-To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Public Entity shall require the contractor and
subcontractors to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Department from and against any
liability, claims, damages, losses or expenses (including but not limited to attorney’s fees, court
costs, and the cost of appellate proceedings) arising out of or resulting from the negligence, act,
error, or omission of the contractor and subcontractor in the performance of the Project, or anyone
directly or indirectly employed by the contractor or anyone for whose acts they are liable in the
performance of the Project.

11. Scope of Agreement.

This Agreement incorporates all the agreements, covenants, and understandings between the parties
‘concerning the subject matter. All such covenants, agreements, and understandings have been
merged into this written Agreement. No prior agreement or understandings, verbal or otherwise, of
the parties or their agents will be valid or enforceable unless included in this Agreement.

12. Terms of this Agreement.
" The terms of this Agreement are lawful; performance of all duties and obligations must conform
with and not contravene any state, local, or federal statutes, regulations, rules, or ordinances.

13. Legal Compliance.

The Public Entity shall comply with all applicable federal, state, local, and Department laws,
regulations and policies in the performance of this Agreement, including, but not limited to laws
governing civil rights, equal opportunity compliance, environmental issues, workplace safety,
employer-employee relations and all other laws governing operations of the workplace. The Public
Entity shall include the requirements of this Section 13 in each contract and subcontract at all tiers.

LGRF Agreement Rev 5/2021 Page 4 of 9 FY23



14. Equal Opportunity Compliance.

The parties agree to abide by all federal and state laws and rules and regulations, and executive
orders of the Governor of the State of New Mexico, pertaining to equal employment opportunity. In
accordance with all such laws and rules and regulations, and executive orders of the Governor of the
State of New Mexico, the parties agree to assure that no person in the United States will, on the
grounds of race, color, national origin, ancestry, sex, sexual preference, age, disability, or other
protected class, be excluded from employment with, or participation in, any program or activity
performed under this Agreement. If the Public Entity is found to not be in compliance with these
requirements during the term of this Agreement, the parties agree to take appropriate steps to correct
these deficiencies, subject to Section 7 above.

15. Appropriations and Authorizations.

The terms of this Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorizations being
made by the governing board of the Public Entity, the Legislature of New Mexico, or the Congress
of the United States if federal funds are involved, for performance of the Agreement. If sufficient
appropriations and authorizations are not made by the Public Entity, Legislature or the Congress of
the United States if federal funds are involved, this Agreement will terminate upon written notice
being given by one party to the other. The Department and Public Entity are expressly not committed
to expenditure of any funds until such time as they are programmed, budgeted, encumbered, and
approved for expenditure.

16. Accountability of Receipts and Disbursements.

There shall be strict accountability for all receipts and disbursements relating to this Agreement. The
Public Entity shall maintain all records and documents relative to the Project for a minimum of five
years after completion of the Project. The Public Entity shall furnish the Department and State
Auditor, upon demand, any and all such records relevant to this Agreement. If documentation is
insufficient to support an audit by customarily accepted accounting practices, the expense supported
- by such insufficient documentation must be reimbursed to the Department within thirty (30) calendar
days. If an audit finding determines that specific funding was inappropriate or not related to the
Project, the Public Entity shall reimburse that portion to the Department within thirty (30) calendar
days of written notification.

17. Severability.
In the event that any portion of this Agreement is determined to be void, unconstitutional or
otherwise unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement will remain in full force and effect.

18. Applicable Law.
~The laws of the State of New Mexico shall govern this Agreement, without giving effect to its choice

of law provisions. Venue is proper in a New Mexico Court of competent jurisdiction in accordance
with NMSA 1978, Section 38-3-1(G).

19. Amendment.

This Agreement may be altered, modified, or amended by an instrument in writing executed by the
parties.

LGRF Agreement Rev 5/2021 Page 5 of 9 FY23



The remainder of this page in intentionally left blank.

LGRF Agreement Rev 5/2021 Page 6 of 9 FY23



In witness whereof, each party is signing this Agreement on the date stated opposite that party’s
signature.

NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

By: Date:
Cabinet Secretary or Designee

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency by the New Mexico Department of Transportation’s
Office of General Counsel

By: Date:
Assistant General Counsel

Cibola County

By: Date:

Title:

Attest:
Cibola County Clerk

LGRF Agreement Rev 5/2021 Page 7 of 9 FY23



EXHIBIT A
PROJECT CERTIFICATION OF
DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION, AND COST

TO: New Mexico Department of Transportation

District LGRF Coordinator
Cooperative Agreement No. Control No.
Joint Powers Agreement No. Control No.

Entity:

Scope of Work (Including Routes and Termini):

I, the undersigned, in my capacity as of state that:

1. The design is in compliance with all state laws, rules, regulations, and local ordinances and was
performed in accordance with the provisions set forth in this Agreement and in the Local
Government Road Fund Project Handbook (Current Edition);

2. Construction of the project was performed in accordance with standards and specifications set
forth in:

and completed on ,20 ; and
3. That the total project cost of , with New Mexico Department of
Transportation 75% share of and the Public Entity share of

(as submitted in attached “As Built Summary of Costs and
Quantities™) is accurate, legitimate, and appropriate for the project.

Name Date

Print Name

Title

LGRF Agreement Rev 5/2021 Page 8 of 9 FY23



EXHIBIT B

AS BUILT SUMMARY
OF COSTS AND QUANTITIES
CONTRACT
ENTITY: No.: CN:
PROJECT No.:
TERMINI:
SCOPE OF
WORK:
ITEM ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT ESTIMATED FINAL UNIT FINAL
NO. QUANTITY QUANTITY COST COST

LGRF Agreement Rev 5/2021

Page 9 of 9

FY23




Requisitions Over

520,000

Grijalva’s Custom Woodshop/Cabinets
etc./Manager’s Dept.

$23,700




REQUISITION ORDER

DATE :

DEPARTMENT: . Quote Obtained By:
May 10, 2022 Manager/Planning & Development
- QUOTE #1 QUOTE #2 QUOTE #3
VENDOR NAME:|Grijalva's Custom Halbert Custom Cabinet
CONTACT NAME:|Juan Grijalva's
PHONE:{505-285-6213 505-293-1133 505-345-9604
mEW MERICOS LT R FAX:
NO, DESCRIPTION UNIT COST EXTENSION UNIT COST EXTENSION UNIT COST | EXTENSION
1 |Cabinets, Window Dividers, Two Accent 23700.00 23,700.00 0.00 - 0.00 -
Walls, 6 Interior Doors - R R
Halbert Custom Cabinets Manufactoring can - - -
sertvice the grants area, but they do not do - - .
custom glass door install, window dividers, - " R
or wood accent walls. - - -
SUBTOTAL FOR SELECTED ITEMS 23,700.00 - -
TOTAL LABOR/ SERVICE COSTS - -
TOTAL GROSS RECEIPTS TAX| - - -
TOTAL SHIPPING/ FREIGHT COSTS - - -
GRAND TOTAL 23,700.00 -
. REASON SELECTED LOWEST QUOTE <:’
VENDOR Grijalva's Custom Woodshop
CONTRACT/BID/RFP #
ADDRESS 701 N. 1st Street ESTIMATED DELIVERY
Grants, NM 87020 PURCHASE ORDER #
AGENT FUND NAME & LINE ITEM # AMOUNT
[ENDORSEMENT | With my signature, | hereby certify that all 0 401-004-415-00153 S 23,700.00
goods/services requested are necessary to ob ed p ase canno ) ]
properly conduct the operations of this ove fo d Special Projects
department, and that all procurement has
3 been conducted according to purchasing : T
\) policies approved by the Cibola County DEPARTMENT HEAD A DESIGNEE SIGNATURE  FINANCE SIGNATURE
Board of Commissioners. 4
P O O 00.00 O O "l‘l O REQ 0,000.00 OR OR D O 00 D O

4 PA O A O




Froposal
FROM Proposal No
GRIJALVA'S CUSTOM 'WOODSHOP
701 N. 1st Street Sheet No.
Grants, New Mexico 87020
(505) 285-6213 pate £ -G ~ 22
Proposal Submitted To Work To Be Performed At
Name ) Berz g COVMTY o FfLRIcE St & Bois CovaTy @ ARl
Street City Staee
City 6 “@ AVTS Date of Plans
Stwte g4/ A . . Architect
Telephone Number ~ A7 J7T™ C(/gf/(/j) b4

We hereby propose to furnish all the materials and peform all the labor necessary for the completion of

LGt pp BASE . CARSe /LA, T0PS

LS L wivpow Divipdes By & ln.

22l of Aceecr cmg Ry Q!

L0 ef AccerT comig By 57 £
T IATERIGR RS sl GeasSs PacpEl s Fore s 2700 P 1E)

"L CARS. To 56 apr @ur BF 28 ~ELdr il 1A TERIOR , SO IT>
0D FACIM G AT SHAKER STXNLE DOORS ,lEr ALprsp fep,
b AT A A TED oS o~ 4 ATV TR B Pg(@cﬁ 4 Q”LAS‘*B & A DIV ) TGRS

AR RO R T JRE TEMPERED SLEDR O LS DN IPER, , L EAR el
Reer S PRICE 102CL UDES DEYIVERY foim oot bt ol

C®LER5 . SPApvs cerjd l RE CF TO v ST@1E/2 .
All material is guaranteed to be as specified, and the above work to be performed in aceordance with the drawings and specifications

submitted for above work and completed in a substantial workmanlike manaer of the sum of j" e
Dollars ( 2 ;?3,7 (77
with payments {o be \éx”udu as follows: :

" )
Lo 7O SraRT  A-p S0 6 copea LIS 1,

Any alteration or deviation from above specifications involving exira costs. will be executed only upon written orders, and will become
an extra charge over and above the estimate. All agreements contingent upon strikes. accidents or delays beyond our control.

Respectfully submitted J L Al (9- 21 de v'A
Per  GRIJALVA'S CUSTOM WOODSHOP

Note-This propsal may be withdrawn by us it not accepted within :? 0 days




Requisitions Over

520,000

Summit Fire and Rescue/Security
Systems/Public Safety Bldg.

$447,462.31




REQUISITION ORDER

\\‘“‘ E 0 y DATE : DEPARTMENT: QUOTE OBTAINED BY:
R v Data Processing/IT Jessie Carwile
: i June 14, 2021
L ‘ < ¢ QUOTE #1 QUOTE #2 QUOTE #3
. VENDOR NAME:|Summit Fire and Security Apic Solutions
CONTACT NAME:|Ted Aragon Paul Modesto
PHONE:{505-884-1217 505-345-1381
wew MEtes - 18t ter EAX:
NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT COST EXTENSION UNIT COST EXTENSION UNIT COST | EXTENSION
1 |{Network Cabling Turn Key 125466.45 125,466.45 | 178241.27 178,241.27 -
1 |CCTV Installed Turn Key 124193.10 124,193.10 | 199762.65 199,762.65 -
1 |Passive Access Control Turn Key 134397.67 134,397.67 | 186722.09 186,722.09 -
1 |Security/Duress Install Turn Key 29780.75 29,780.75 - -
1 |Cibola County Taxes 33624.34 33,624.34 - =
SUBTOTAL FOR SELECTED ITEMS 447,462.31 564,726.01 -
TOTAL LABOR/ SERVICE COSTS - - -
TOTAL GROSS RECEIPTS TAX - - -
TOTAL SHIPPING/ FREIGHT COSTS - - -
GRAND TOTAL 447,462.31 564,726.01 -
REASON SELECTED STATE CONTRACT L=
VENDOR Summit Fire and Security
CONTRACT/BID/RFP # 00-00000-20-00093AP
ADDRESS 7131 Washington St NE ESTIMATED DELIVERY
Albuquerque NM 87109 PURCHASE ORDER #
AGENT CERTIFICATION FUND NAME & LINE ITEM # AMOUNT
SEMENT With my signature, | hereby certify that all if all three signatures are not WYL YT W T Re sk 1013 S 447,462.31
goods/services req d are y to obtained the purchasg cannot .
properly conduct the operations of this move forward Public Safety Building
department, and that all procurement has
been conducted according to purchasing
policies approved by the Cibola County DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE DESIGNEE SIGNATURE FINANCE SIGNATURE
Board of Commissioners.

SENT BACK i

4

COMMISSION APPROVAL. IF|USING STATE CONTRACT ?LEAFE LIST CONTRALT # ABUVE ASWELL AS THE FIRST 4 PAGES

PLEASE REMEMBER ANY REQUISITIONS OVER $500.00 NOW £cQUIRE 3 H ARD QUOTES. At REQUISTION $10,000.00 OR MORE WILL NEED TO GO ON {HE AGENDA FOR
THE STATE CONTRACT, OTHERWISE IT WILL BE




Jessie Carwile

W

From: William Hartley [NM-ALBQ] <whartley@summitcous.com>
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2022 1:07 PM

To: Jessie Carwile

Subject: Revised Sheriffs Expansion Systems Proposal
Attachments: Cibola County Public Safety SS SoW 6-13-2022.pdf

Hello Jessie,

Please see the attached revised proposals for the systems as discussed.

Please be advised we are expecting price increases Come July 1 if your able to procure a PO before that date.
Let me know if you have any additional questions or need additional information.
Thank you again boss,

Looking forward to working with you and your team,

William Hartley
Sales Representative

M D 505-257-9795

) € 505-385-0052
SUNVIVERT | ;.. vooningion sene
FIRE & SECURITY Albuquergue, NM 87109
Office: 505-884-1217

www.summitfiresecurity.com

This information transmitted, including attachments, is intended only for the person(s) or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination ot other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this

information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and
destroy any copies of this information.




DocuSign Envelope ID: 3EF7A4A9-241B-4479-9110-1636BBB15371
SPD_Contract_Amd_002_Rev_03_0121

State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division

Statewide Price Agreement Amendment Cover Page

Awarded Vendor: Price Agreement Number: 00-00000-20-00093AP
000050118

SFP Holdings Inc. Amendment No.: Four

dba Summit Fire & Security

PO Box 6783 Term: September 9, 2020 - September 8, 2022
Carl Stream, IL 60197

Contact: Bryan Bundrant
Email: bbundrant@summitfiresecurity.com
Telephone No, (505) 884-1217

Ship To: V4
All State of New Mexico agencies, commissions, institutions, Procurement Specialist: Vanessa LeBlanc
political subdivisions and local public bodies allowed by law,

Telephone No.: 505-629-9525

Email: Vanessa. LeBlanc@state.nm.us

Invoice:
As requested at time of order

Title: Low Voltage Systems and Related Services
This amendment is to be attached to the respective Price Agreement and become a part thereof.
This amendment is issued to reflect the following effective immediately:

Update vendor information

To: To:

0000148690 000050118

A~1 National Fire Co, LLC SFP Holdings Inc.

PO Box 6783 dba Summit Fire & Security

Carol Stream, IL 60197 PO Box 6783

Contact: Bryan Bundrant Carl Stream, IL 60197

Email: bbundrant@summitfiresecurity.com Contact: Bryan Bundrant

Telephone No. (505) 884-1217 Email; bbundrant@summitfiresecurity.com

Telephone No. (505) 884-1217

Please see attached Amendment No. 4 for more information.

Except as modified by this amendment, the provisions of the Price Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

Purchasing Division: 1100 St. Francis Drive, Room 2016, Santa Fe, 87505; PO Box 6850, Santa Fe, NM 87502 (505) 827-0472




DocuSign Envelope ID: 3EF7TA4A9-241B-4479-9110-1636BBB15371

SPD_Contract Amd_002_Rev_03_0121

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
GENERAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT
Information Technology Agreement
Statewide Price Agreement No.: 00-00000-20-00093AP
Amendment No. 4

THIS Amendment No. 4 (“Amendment”) to the Statewide Price Agreement (“Agreement” or
“Contract”) is made and entered into by and between the General Services Department, State
Purchasing Division, hereinafter referred to as the “Procuring Agency,” and SFP Holdings Inc.

dba Summit Fire & Security, previously known as, A-1 National Fire Co, LLC, hereinafter
referred to as the “Contractor” (collectively, “Parties”™).

The purpose of this Amendment is to amend the opening paragraph of the Agreement and by
updating the Contractor name from “A-1 National Fire Co, LLC” to “SFP Holdings Inc. dba

Summit Fire & Security”. This change is a name only. The rights and obligations of the Parties
are not affected by the change.

IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED BETWEEN THE PARTIES THAT THE FOLLOWING
PROVISIONS OF THE AGREEMENT ARE AMENDED AS FOLLOWS:

1. Terms and Conditions.
THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the State of New Mexico,
General Services Department, State Purchasing Division, hereinafter referred to as the
“Procuring Agency,” and SFP Holdings Inc, dba Summit Fire & Security, previously
known as, A-1 National Fire Co, LLC, and hereinafter referred to as the “Contractor”.

All other Articles and Deliverable of the original Statewide Price Agreement No. 00-00000-
20-00093AP and all prior amendments remain the same.

Page 2 of 3




DocuSign Envelope ID: 3EFTA4A9-241B-4479-9110-1636BBB15371

SPD_Contract Amd_002_Rev_03_0121

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereby execute this Agreement, which will take effect on
the last signature date of the required approval authorities below. Each of the signatories, below
may execute this Agreement by hard copy original, facsimile, digital or electronic signature, any
of which shall be deemed to be a true and original signature hereunder.

By: Bryaw Budrant Date:5/31/2022
Bryan Bundrant

SFP Holdings Inc. dba Summit Fire & Security

Approved for legal sufficiency:

By: Pasl Kitpert Date: 6/3/2022

Paul Kippert, General Counsel
General Services Department

The records of the Taxation and Revenue Department reflect that Contractor is registered with

E]

the Taxation and Revenue Department of the State to pay gross receipts and compensating taxes:

CRS ID Number: 03-515672-00-4

NOTE: Taxation and Revenue is only verifying the registration and will not confirm or
deny taxability statements contained in this contract.

By: lwn Marie (meers Date:5/31/2022
Taxation & Revenue Department

Approved as to information technology contractual specifications and compliance with the
Department of Information Technology Act, Chapter 9, Article 27 NMSA 1978 and Executive
Orders relating to Information Technology issued by the Governor of the State of New Mexico.

By: R v~ - Date:6/7/2022
Raja Sambandam, Cabinet Secretary and State Chief Information Officer
Department of Information Technology.

This Agreement has been approved by the State Purchasing Agent:

By: Valune Paulk Date:6/7/2022

Mark Hayden, State Purchasing Agent
State of New Mexico
x This is signed on behalf of the State Purchasing Agent

Page 3 of 3




DocuSign

Certificate Of Completion

Envelope Id: 3EF7A4A9241B447991101636BBB15371
Subject: Please DacuSign: 00-00000-20-00093AF A004.docx

Status: Completed

Source Envelope;

Document Pages: 3

Certificate Pages: 6

AutoNav: Enabled

Envelopeld Stamping: Enabled

Signatures: 6
Initials: 1

Time Zone: (UTC-07:00) Mountain Time (US & Canada)

Record Tracking
Status: Original

512712022 2:55:11 PM
Security Appliance Status: Connected
Storage Appliance Status; Connected

Signer Events

Travis Dutton- Leyda
Travis.Dutton-Leyda@state.nm.us

IT & Construction Bureau Chief

New Mexico General Services, State Purchasing
Division

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication
{None)

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure:
Not Offered via DocuSign

Vanessa LeBlanc
vanessa.leblanc@state.nm.us
Mew Mexico General Services

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication
(None), Login with 880

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure:
Accepted: 6/2/2020 7:02:26 AM
ID: 174ce339-a45c-4eb9-8489-b3f5ced3d8es

Bryan Bundrant
bhundrant@summitfiresecurity.com
Fire Life Safety Manager

Sscurity Level: Email, Account Authentication
(None)

Electronic Record and Signhature Disclosure:
Accepled: 4/13/2021 8:35:48 AM
ID: 717ab3bc-8004-4¢f1-a369-77h5ffc1c344

Holder: Vanessa LeBlanc
Vanessa.LeBlanc@state.nm.us

Pool: StateLocal

Pool: GSD

Signature

Onanis Dutton~ Fenda

Signature Adoption: Pre-selected Style
Signed by link sent to
Travis.Dutton-Leyda@state.nm.us
Using IP Address: 164.64.62.10

YL

Signature Adoption: Pre-selected Style

Signed by link sent to vanessa.leblanc@state.nm.us

Using IP Address: 164.64.62.10

Bryaw. Brndrant

Signature Adoption: Pre-selected Style
Signed by link sent to
bbundrant@summitfiresecurity.com
Using IP Address: 140.82.162.34

Envelope Originator:

Vanessa LeBlanc

13 Bataan Bivd

Santa Fe, NM 87508
Vanessa.l.eBlanc@state.nm.us
IP Address: 164.64.62.10

Location: DocuSign

Location: DocuSign

Timestamp

Sent: 5/27/2022 2:58:27 PM
Viewed: 5/31/2022 9:25:34 AM
Signed: 5/31/2022 9:29:21 AM

Sent; 5/31/2022 9:29:22 AM
Viewed: 5/31/2022 9:29:50 AM
Signed: 5/31/2022 9:28:52 AM

Sent: 5/31/2022 9:29:54 AM
Viewed: 5/31/2022 9:31:13 AM
Signed: §/31/2022 9:31:34 AM




SUIVIIVIET  Sound&SignalSystems

FIRE & SECURITY of NEW MEXICO, Inc.

Date of Proposal: June 13, 2022

Proposal Submitted To: Cibola County
Address: 700 East Roosevelt, Suite 50
Grants, NM 87020

Attention: Jessie Carwile Phone: (505) 285-2592
Regarding: Network Cabling, Access Control, Security, and CCTV

Specifications: No specifications provided at time of proposal. Proposal based off verbal
direction and floor plan drawings provided by customer at time of proposal.

Site visit-YES[ ] NO[X
SCOPE OF WORK

General Scope Items:

All pricing provided via the NM State GPO #00-00000-20-00093AP

All pricing includes a 2022 NM State Wage Rate for Zone 4 Public Works.
Customer will need to provide a wage determination at time of contract award.

Network Cabling (WIHAQ01220077P):

Pricing is provided to supply and install a CommScope/Uniprise CAT6 cable solution for this
project. Pricing includes CAT6 cabling to each location indicated on the A-101 customer marked
up drawing. 12 strand multimode fiber will be installed between the three IT rooms per customer
direction. No fiber included to interface with the county offices MDF side. All jacks, face plates,
patch panels, IT closet ladder rack, and horizontal cable managers will be provided and installed
by Summit. All rough in, pathways, sleeves, power, equipment racks, grounding bus, vertical
cable managers, UPS, electronics, servers, service provider trunks, etc., are to be provided by

others. See attached state contract pricing for details. Solution will be provided with 20-year
manufactures warranty.

CCTV (WIHAD1220076P):

Pricing is provided to supply and install a Hanwha CCTV solution for this facility. Pricing includes
the quantity and type of cameras indicated on the customer provided A-101 mark up drawing.
All required cabling is to be provided by the network scope. All required PoE switches, pathways,
rough in, etc., shall be provided by others. A new server has been included in this proposal to
accommodate a fail over design to interface with the existing CCTV Hanwha solution at the
county building. The server may be removed from scope if fail over design is not required by the
customer. See attached state contract pricing for details.

Albuquerque: 7131 Washington Street NE | Albuquerque, NM 87109 | Tel 505.884.1217

www.SummitFireSecurity.com




PACS (Access Control):

Pricing is provided to supply and install the necessary Hirsch PACS equipment to support thirty-
one (31) doors and three (3) gates as indicated on the customers provided A-101 mark up
drawings. All electrical rough-in boxes, conduit & cable pathways shall be provided by others. All
electrical door locking devices and any specialized locking device power supplies shall be
provided by others. The new door controllers shall be connected to the existing Cibola County
Hirsch DigiTrac network/Velocity Credential Management application via ethernet.

Security/Duress (TOY001220030P):

Pricing is provided to supply and install the necessary Security/Duress equipment to support
eight (8) duress buttons configured as three (3) alarm zones located at the Public Safety
building. The Duress buttons will be connected, in the same manner as existing buildings are to
the Hirsch access control system, then connected to a security panel for off-site alarm
monitoring. The System includes primary alarm communication via ethernet, secondary means
utilizing a cellular communicator, integration with the current Velocity Access Control
management software, programming and setup. In addition, pricing is included to supply and
install the necessary security and PACS equipment to also support off-site monitoring of the
existing duress alarm located at the existing Cibola County building complex. A one (1) year off-
site monitoring account utilizing ethernet with cellular backup is also included within this pricing
for both the Public Safety building and the existing Cibola County complex.

EXCLUSIONS

o All required power

 All required electrical rough in, sleeves, pathways, penetrations, cable tray, etc.
e All network electronics, WAP’s, Switch Gear, UPS, Routers, Gateways, Firewalls, etc.
o Fiber between Public safety IT closets and existing county IT closets

« All equipment cabinets, cabinet grounding buss, hardware, vertical managers

e CCTV cabling as part of the CCTV pricing (pricing provided in the network)

o All electric locking devices and specialized electric lock power supplies

o Concrete pedestal mount for card reader pedestal at gates

s Door & Gate hardware

« Velocity server & Credential management software application

» After-hours or weekend labor

Contract Price: Summit Fire & Security shall perform the above-described work at the following
price:

Network Cabling (Before Tax and Bond) $125,466.45
CCTV (Before Tax and Bond) $124,193.10
PACS (Before Tax and Bond) $134,397.67
Security/Duress (Before Tax and Bond) $29,780.75
Total Systems Pricing $413,837.97
Tax Cibola County (8.1250%) $33,624.34

Payment of Contract Price: Owner shall pay Summit Fire & Security the final Contract Price as
follows:

Payment Terms: Net 30 Progressive billing

Completion of the Project: Summit Fire & Security offers to provide to Owner the equipment,
supplies and materials, as well as the design and installation services and labor to complete the
Project, as described in the Specifications. This Proposal shall be null and void, at Summit Fire &

Albuquerque: 7131 Washington Street NE | Albuquerque NM 87109 | Tel: 505.884.1217

www.SummitFireSecurity.com




Security’s option, if Summit Fire & Security does not receive a signed acceptance of this Proposal
by Owner by noon on 7/1/2022. In order to guarantee pricing, Owner may be required to pay
for materials at the time of acceptance of this Proposal.

General Conditions: The General Conditions attached to this Proposal are a part of this Proposal.
Upon acceptance of this Proposal by Owner, the General Conditions will be a part of the contract
between Summit Fire & Security and Owner,

SUMMIT FIRE & SECURITY LLC:
By: illiam AHartloy

Signature

William Hartley
Print Name

Sales Manager

Phone: (505) 884-1217

OWNER ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL

Summit Fire & Security’s Proposal is hereby accepted and agreed to by Owner. Owner
acknowledges that Owner received and read the Proposal and the attached General Conditions.
Upon acceptance by Owner, this Proposal, along with the attached General Conditions, will be a
binding contract between Summit Fire & Security and Owner.

OWNER:

By:
Signature
Print Name
Date

Albuguerque: 7131 Waghington Strest NE | Alburquergue, NM 87109 | Tel: 505.884.1217
www.SummitFireSecurity.com




SUMMIT FIRE & SECURITY LLC PROPOSAL AND CONTRACT GENERAL CONDITIONS

These General Conditions are attached to and made a part of the Summit Fire & Security Proposal and Contract to which they are attached (collectively, the “Contract”) as If
fully set forth on the front page of the Contract, As used in these General Conditions, “Summit Fire & Security Fire,” *Owner,” “Project,” and “Contract Price” shall have the
same meanings as those terms have in the Contract. .

1.

9,

10,

11,

Payment. Owner agrees to pay the Contract Price for the Project as and when required in the Contract, If Owner falls to pay the Contract Price, or any installment
thereof, within ten (10) days after the date the same is due and payable, Owner shall automatically be assessed and shall pay a late charge equivalent to three

percent (3%) of the amount of such late payment, together with interest on such late payment at the lower of the maximum rate allowed by applicable law or the rate of
eightaen percent (18%) per annum,

Changes. Except for substitutions, as described below in this paragraph, any alteration or modification to the Project must be documented and approved by Summit Fire
& Security and Owner by a written change order signed by Summit Fire & Security and Owner. summit Fire & Security reserves the right to require Owner to pay for all
change order items (labor, equipment and any other materials) at the time of signing the change order, In the event of discontinuations, changes or the unavallability of
specific equipment or materials described in the Specifications, Summit Fire & Security will have the right to substitute equipment and materials with substantially similar
guality and features; provided, howaver, that if the replacement items are more expensive, then Summit Fire & Security shall notify Owner and Owner may elect

whether to pay the additional expense (as an increase to the Contract Price) or to modify the Proposal to Include less expensive ltems, if available, that would not
increase the Contract Price.

Limited Warranty, All materials and labor supplied by Summit Fire & Security will be warranted for ong (1) year from the date of completion of the Project. Upon
request, Summit Fire & Security wilf supply a signed warranty letter to Owner, which states the completion date of the Project and the warranty termination date,
Certain equipment may include manufacturer's warranties. Summit Fire & Security provides no additional warranty on such equipment. Owner shall have the right to
seek enforcement of any such manufacturer's warranty. Summit Fire & Security shall have no obligation to seek enforcement of any such manufacturer's warranty
against the manufacturar, Any labor or other services requested by Owner of Summit Fire & Security in connection with Summit Fire & Security Fire's warranty after the
one (1) year warranty termination date shall be paid by Owner to Summit Fire & Security based on Summit Fire & Security Fire's standard feas and charges at the time.
No other express or implied warranties are made by Summit Fire & Security Flre. Summit Fire & Securlty Fire's warranty shall not apply with respect to misuse, abuse or
any use that Is not in conformity with all applicable specifications and instructions, Except as specifically set forth in this Contract, Summit Fire & Security Fire, and/or its

agents and representatives makes no warranty or representation, express or implied, with respect to use, construction standards, workmanship, materials,
merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose.

Taxes. Any taxes or other governmental charges related to the Project shall be paid by Owner to Summit Fire & Security and shall be in addition to the Contract Price.

In addition, if any fees or permits (such as one or more building permits) are required in connection with the Project, Qwner shall secure and pay for any such feas and
permits, the cost of which shall be in addition to the Contract Price

Unavoidable Delays. To the extent any time period for performance by Summit Fire & Security applies, Summit Fire & Security shall not be responsible for any delays
due to federal, state or municipal actions or regulations, strikes or other labor shortages, equipment of other materials delays or shortages; acts or omissions of Qwner,
or any other events or causes beyond the control of Summit Fire & Security Fire,

Acgess. Owner shall allow Summit Fire & Security to have reasonable access to the job site to allow the completion of the Project on the dates and at the times
requested by Summit Fire & Security personnel,

Risk of Loss. Risk of loss shall pass to Owner at the time the equipment and other materlals that are part of the Project are delivered 1o the job site, This means that,
for example, in the event of damage or destruction due to casualty, or In the event of theft, Owner shall be responsible for paymant for such equipment and materials
even If the Project has not been completed, Title to the equipment and other materials shall be held by Summit Fire & Security until payment in full of the Contract
Price, at which time title shall pass to Owner. Summit Fire & Security shall have the right to remove the equipment and other materials that are a part of the Project If

payment of the full Contract Price Is not made by Owner immediately upon completion of the Project. That right shall be in addition to, and notin limitation of, Summit
Fire & Security other rights and remedies.

Limitation of Liability and Rernedies. The Project is not an insurance policy or a substitute for an insurance policy, In the event of any breach, default or negligence by
Summit Fire & Security under this Contract, Owner agrees that the maxirnum liability of Sumimit Fire & Security shall not exceed an amount equal to the Contract Price.
Owner expressly walves any right to make any clalm in excess of that amount. Further, Owner walves any tight to any claims for punitive, exemplary or consequential
damages. Owner shall provide Summit Fire & Security with reasonable notice of any claim and a reasonable opportunity to cure the alleged breach or default. Owner
shall indemnify, defend and hold Summit Fire & Security harmiess from and against claims, actions, costs and expenses, including reasonable legal fees and costs,
arising out of any injury, death or damage occurring on or about the job site unless caused by the gross negligence or wiltful misconduct of Summit Fire & Security Fire.

Owner's Failure to Pay. If Owner falls to pay any amount due to Summit Fire & Security as and when required, Summit Fire & Security shall have the right, but not the
obligation, to Immediately stop work on the Project and Summit Fire & Security may pursue any and all available remedies, including the right to place a lien against the

Project site. In addition, Owner shall be obligated to reimburse Summit Fire & Security for reasonable legal fees and costs incurred by Summit Fire & Security in the
enforcement of this Contract,

Binding Arbitration Agreement. Except as otherwise set forth in Section 10 above, in the event of any dispute between Owner and Sumimit Fire & Security Fire, whether
during the performance of the work and services contemplated under this Contract or after, Owner and Summit Fire & Security agree to negotiate in good faith towards
the resolution of the dispute. If Owner and Summit Fire & Security are unable to resolve the dispute within twenty (20) days after the date the dispute arises, then
Owner and Summit Fire & Security agree to resolve the dispute through binding arbitration. All disputes arising out of or relating to this Contract Including, without
fimitation, claims relating to the formation, performance or interpretation of this Contract, and claims of negligence, breach of contract and breach of warranty, which are
not resolved either through direct negotiation as provided above, shall be resolved by binding arbitration under the Construction Industry Arbitration Rules of the
Armerican Arbitration Association then in effect, This arbitration agreement will be governed by the Federal Arbitration Act and the Nevada Uniform Arbitration Act,
Arbitration will be comnmenced by written demand for arbitration filed with the American Arbitration Association and the notice of filing, together with a copy of the
written demand for arbitration, be provided to the other party in accordance with the notice provisions of this Contract, However, no arbitration or legal action will be
commenced following expiration of the application statute of limitations or repose, Judgment on the arbitration award will be confirmed in any court with jurisdiction.
Owner and Summit Fire & Security agree that any subcontractor, material supplier, or sub-subcontractor rnay be made a party to the arbitration proceeding. Venue for
the arbitration will be Clark County, Nevada. Summit Fire & Security expressly reserves all mechanics lien rights under Nevada Statutes and may take such other legal
action as is needed to perfect such rights. The provisions contained in this paragraph will survive the completion of construction and termination of this Contract.,

Misceflaneous. The headings used herein are for convenience only and are not to be used in interpreting this Contract. This Contract shall be construed, enforced and
interpreted under the laws of the State of Nevada. This Contract may not be madified, amended or changed orally, but only by an agreement in writing signed by the
parties hereto. Neither party shall be deemed to have waived any rights under this Contract unless such walver is given in writing and signed by such party. If any
provision of this Contract is invalid or unenforceable, such provision shall be deemed to be modified to be within the limits of enforceabllity or validity, if feasible;
however, If the offending provision cannot be so modified, it shall be stricken and all other provislons of this Contract In all other respects shail remain valid and
enforceable, This Contract is not assignable by Owner, This Contract is the entire agreement between the parties regarding the subject matter of this Contract; any
prior or simultaneous oral or written agreement regarding the subject matter hereof Is superseded by this Contract,

Albuguerqua: 7131 Washington Straet NE | Albucuerque, NM 87109 | Tel: 506.884.1217
www. SummitFireSecurity.com




00°0£0'2$ 00°se$ sinoy ssauisng |euwlou JogeT uitupy g1 NINGY SSBS 85
$6'6£€'6$ GLel$ SINOY SSaulsng [eW.ou JogeT JaiogeT] ¥g7 ¥340avl SS%S €L
082£6'6$ 0r'zoLs sinoy ssauisng [ewou Joge] uewAsuinor|  Hg1 NYINANYT SSBS 16
00°08€'L$ 006GLL$ SInoy ssauisng [euliou oge’] Jobeueiy 108[0id g1 Nd SS%¥S 45
popuix3 nn Joge 8p09 15090 10pudA A0
06°29¢$ 05°£9¢$ sjuIRd L0-€L0E 1
Sr 8/l LS ey e/l 1S ybiaig 10-0L0¢ SSRS !
papuaixg uun OsIN/SIORIUOD-gNS 8p0J 1800 JOPUSA K0
JOGE] DUIUOISSILULIOD) [OISSIWIWIOD S2UBJISAING 09 SS%8S L
J0qe] buisa | [bunsa) SouB|IBAINS O3PIA SS%S 3
JogeT] buiwwelbold rwwesBolg aouBjIBAING 03( 89S l
papuoxg junoasia junoasig dMSIN §0-0501# WuioDIse/60id 9oUB||IBAINS 03PIA #iied 2injoejnuei K10
191V 31500 JuUN % JdHSN
09'6vZ$ 09'6$ %0002 00Z.$ xog bue9 1o} s1ebueH pu9-1 civg JegAel 9C
papuaixg unoasia unoosia d¥USH L0-0S0L# Ul YBnoy SoUB[[IBAING O3PIA #Hed ainjoejnueiy A0
18y 1500 JiUn % dHSW
00'950°'6$ 00°9L€$ %00°02 00°66£$ wly bupunop j1adeled MINT00E-d9S eymueH gl
00°096$ 0009% %0002 00'6.$ de( bugunopy MWNHLLE-JFS eymueH 9l
00'798°9¢$ 00'70£'C$ %0002 00'088'z$ PXJNZ JoSuBS-NNIA BI2WED [BPUBA J00pINg 09¢€ Z0¥v806-WNd eymueH al
009128 009¢$ %0002 00°5t$ (joed-G) 1eidepy DUUNOW xog bueg d9011-09s eymueH 9
0008%¥CL$ 00°08+$ %0002 00°009% ejawe) | awog Joopuj JWNZ H0Z09-ONX eymueH 97
papuex3 unooasia junoasig dMHSIN £0-0S01# INO Wi dOUB[|IBAING O3PIA #ued ainjoejnueiy Histy]
Jayy 1s0 Jun % dHSWN
00ZL1'CS 0021128 %0002 00°0v9°Z$ asuadlT ALDD dl 91 9L-O¥d-IAVM eymueH 3
00'891°€$ 00'891°¢$ %00°02 00°096°c$ asuadlT ALDD dI ¥2 ¥Z-Odd-IAVM eymueH 5
00°9/1'6€$ 00'9.L°6£$ %00°0C 00°0.6'8¥$ $55UB01 [BUOISSajold ¥ LIIM Janiag ALDD 81pZz| 81ree-tMZocs ddEm eymueH 3
papuaixy Junoasia unoasig dUSIN $0-0501# PUT PE3H 9JUB[[IDAING O3PIA #Hed ainjoenueij A0
1aly 1509 Jun % dMSIW
" AL2D A1a4es 2019nd ;joefoid
PRI S V&YN‘\ e
# 9dods Sdv AYEE000-02-00000-00] # J0BIUO0D 91818 - — . JOJBLLIST
720242V #pig
#xed
ceoelLely jed #ouoyd Buipying A12jES 211gnd Aluno ejogiy  dewoisnd

ALigns23s % 38t d

LINNIINS
<

ALINNDAS ® J4I4 LININNS



59°208°L$

6. L0€'0ELS

9v' 16463

£€°0L5'0Z1$

52289813

85°228'10L$

00°0$

09°6vZ$

26'575°1$

50-05014
v0-0504
£0-0501
20-0501
10-0501

:ajqesyjddy jt puog

iXe) g [elolel ‘dogeT [elo-qng
io1ey xe )

:jepieje g JogeT [ejoL-qnsg
:Jeloj~-qng toqe’

:[ejo1-ang [eLolei

[eualely WWwoDAsa L /wbd adue|leAINg 03PIA
|el8i_|y PUd PEOH 22Ug|IoAINS O3PIA
[elialB Al INQ Wil | 32UBHIBAINS O3PIA
[euaiep Buyjgesn esuejjisaIng Q3pIA
jeuslely uj ybnoy adsuejjIdAING 03PIA
1s)0BAUOY gng/ieLaiey OSIN




J0ge] BUIUOISSILUWOYD | WwoD sAS dum episyl | S84 LINWNS L
joqe bunsa | bunssl sAsaiimepisul | S LINWNS b
joqe] buiiwieibold| wbid sAs anm apisul SR4 LINANS L
papuaixg junossia junoasia dNSIN 50-0901# WW0As31/B01d swajshs Bulim episul #ued ainjoejnuep fstv)
I3Yy 1500 N % dMSI
01'8¢$ 09'6$ %0002 00¢L$ 1abueH Jeg-1 zivd Jegheld 14
02°665$ 09°262% %0002 00Z.E$ 0I0J3A |10 PJEA 002 Z2£96.05C Ieqhels 4
00'926°L$ zv'9% %0002 20'8% yoddng 8jqed Y00H-T . ZeHO8 aulig 00€
papuajx3 Junossia junoasig d¥SI 10-0901# U] ybnoy swaisAs Bulim apisul #ued ainjoeynue | A0
1oy 1500 Hun o, JHSW
02°08€$ or v5$ %00°0C 00'89% doi snipey Aemuny 8|qed 2L4-0012L yyomsieyn 002
2z Lvv$ #0'€9% %00°02 08'8.$ SjuIqen 10] 11y uoneAs|g Aemuny 8jqed 20/-90G01 ypomsiey) 00°L
' 29% 98'91$ %0002 g80'12$ 1y eo1dg uopunp 10/-20€LL yuomsieyn 00t
96'96% 91 91$ %00°02 02°02% jevoeig 82(ds ung 104-L0€LL yuomsieyd 009
08°'80£'Z$ 09°2.1$ %00°0C 002228 yoey JeppeT NIZ} uonoeg ol Z12-0G201 yuomsieyd 00'€l
00'087$ 00°0¥$ %00°0C 00°05% eyoelg Hoddng JIBM pajbuy NiZl Zhi-ievil yuomsieyd 00¢ClL
gLG¥8'LS 1520L$ %0002 718218 1evoelg poddng sjbueli | NIZL ZL/ZlELL yuomsieyn 0081
09'¢6.'8% vLELS %00°0¢ 8L LLS s[qed yoied 91vD epnig L4/ 4/-19-90NN 2dooswwWo) 00°0¥9
gzvee L$ 97'0L$ %00°02 80¢ct$ 3leld e [991S Ssajulels Hod v dSviN adooswuio) 008LL
0v'982'¢$ 220L$% %0002 ¥821$ Joer g1vO anig 19-009rNN adooswiwod 00°0Z¢
$9°2.2'82$ 9L L¥PS %0002 02°255% winuajd enig 9.1vD Xog 4000 | 30d1-SWO-d-18-v2dvdd 2doosWwwo)) 00'%9
00°02L°2$ 7€ ¥$ %00°02 Zv'G$ 1aqi4 wnus|4 palouly WA pueng zi XYADYXINGZLIdISW adooswuwio) 00°00S
08'¥8L$ oLecs %00°02 FEXKI4] WE Jadwnr 1aqid 9701 7 xeidng £0-¥0-207189 181 usjiv 008
00'¥8¢$ 0096% %00°0C 00°0ZL$ W Si8inys [euaiu] O1Zh yoed 1eydepy uonngiisig) ST-07121-S1dd09€ asudiun 00y
09°/26L°1$ 0Z'66€$ %00°0C 00'667$ J18Us 1eqi4 buipis Nz-aH asudiun 00'¢
papuax3 unoosia unodsig d¥SIN Z0-0901# Buijgen swoysAg Buliim episul #ued ainjoejnueipy K10
1ayy 3809 3un % JdHSI
002e2'L$ 0088% %0070 00°0LLS 1abeueyy 8|geQ |BJUOZLOH 61L.-0€10€ adooswiwo) vl
00'#98°¢$ 00'255$ %0002 00°069$ papleIys-UoN - [aued ysied 9.1vD podd 87| ¥-NZ-WA-9-dNN 8doosWwo) L
papuaixy unoasid unoasiqg d¥SIN £0-0901# INO Wil swdlsAg Buliipy episuj #ued ainjoejnuep A0
181V 350D Hun o dHSH
— Buijqe)d J10MIBN 300foud
&axaﬁ\%%ii =
# 2d025 SdV JYEE000-0Z-00000-00|# 10BIUOD 981G & 103ewnsy
zz0z8y #pig
#xed
2202/821y 8jeq #auoyd Buiping Ajajes olqnd Alunod ejoqr)  I8wosny

Alidnoas 3% 3814

LIINIAINS
<

ALRIND3S ¥ Jdid LINANNS



~ teiewins3eloid [ei0L

Vit

00°288°'}$ :e|qeayddy i puog

09093618 :xe] g [euolel toqeT [ejoL-ans

SLP6L'0LS ajey XeL

Sy'99r'STLS :[elelely g l0geT [ejol-gns

57°865'69% :[ejof-gng JoqeT]

0Z2'806'65% :[ejoL-gng [eljei

00°0$ G0-090L  [eMalely wwonasal/wbd swaysAs Buuim episul

00°0$ ¥0-090L  IeMoIZ| pus pesy swalsAs Bulim apisui

00°960°c$ £0-000L  IeMojep IO W] swaisAg Bulim episul

gL eyl 1e8 20-0901  |euaiep Buiqen swaysAs Buliip opisul

09°655°2% 10-0901  [eualely uj ybBnoy sweyshs Butim apisul

28'80L°L3 :sjoRHUOD qng/euslely OSIW

00°09'c$ 00's€$ $JnNoy ssauIsng |ewliou JjogeT] UiupyY Hg1NINGY S¥4 LINNNS 95

sz'zy0'ezs GL'EL$ SINoy sseulsnq [ewlou joqe Jeloge|  ¥g1y3”0ogv1 | $%84 LINWNS Sle

00'95Z'Z€$ ov'Z0L$ SInoy ssauisng [ewou Joge UewAauwinor|  ¥GTNVWANYC | S84 LINWNS GLE

00°006'0% 00GLLS sinoy sseulsng [BUliou Joge] Jabeuel 109(old yg1 Nd S84 LINNNS 09
papuaixy nun loqgen 2po0n 1s0D JOpusp Ao

05°.9¢$ 05°'29¢$ s}uLdd 10-€10S |

e LrLS ZEeLY.$ 1ybraiy 10-010¢ 94 LINWNS |
papuaxd nun asip/sioeuUOD-UNg 8poD 31s00 Jopusp A0




(X
Oltl‘
u“"‘

Specialty Systems and Electrical Services

NEW MEXICO . ESY. 1984

Cibola County

Public Safety Building — Multi System

ATTN: Jessie Carwile

Prepared by: Sarge Modesto

Electrical Services Network Infrastruture & Specialty Systems

Hook-ups / Disconnects Voice / Data / Fiber
Remodels, New Construction Intercom / Nurse Call Systems
Lighting - Interior, Exterior, Phone Systems
Energy Efficient, Sports, LED Wireless Systems
Emergency Power / Generators Handicap Door Openers
Electrical Troubleshooting Audiovisual Systems / Equipment
Maintenance Network Services and Equipment
Roadway and Traffic Signals Computer, Laptops, Services, Monitors,
24-7 Emergency Services Printers, and other Electronics
Design Build / Engineering 24-7 Emergency Service
Design Build / Engineering

5550 MipwaAY PARK PLACE NE ALBURQUERRDUE NM 87109

March 21, 2022

Security & Life Safety

Access Control / Card Readers
Video Surveillance / CCTV
Intrusion & Detection Alarms
Preimeter Detection

Fire Alarm Systems

Alarm Monitoring Services
Emergency Phone / Towers
Mass Notifications

24-7 Emergency Services
Design Build /Engineering

505.345.1381




\J " " (]
o Solutions, Inc 440
(R L)

’
1
Specialty Systems and Electrical Services

INVESTMENT

PRODUCT DESCRIPTION - Video Surveillance QTyY
ACC 7 Enterprise camera channe! 35
ACC Enterprise Smart Plan; 5 year 35
ACC7 Face channel 10 pack 1
Al NVR Premium; 64TB; NA 1
SFP+ 10GBASE-SR Optical Transceiver (single) for 2
NVR4X

Remote Monitoring Workstation; 4 monitors; NA 3
2MP H5A Indoor Dome Camera with 3.3-9mm Lens 17
2MP H5A Outdoor Dome Camera with 3.3-9mm 1
Lens

2MP H5A Outdoor IR Dome Camera with 3.3-9mm 3
Lens

4MP H5A Indoor Dome Camera with 3.3-9mm Lens 2
8MP H5A Bullet Camera with 4.9-8mm Lens 3
Bullet Junction Box for H5A / H4A Bullet Cameras 3
Metal Ceiling Panel for H5A; H4A; H4SL Dome 19
Single port Gigabit PoE++ 60W, NA power cord 6
3x 8MP H4 Multisensor Camera Module with 5.2mm 3
Lens

3x 8MP H4 Multisensor Camera Module with 4mm 1
Lens

3x 3MP H4 Multisensor Camera Module with 4mm 2
Lens

Outdoor pendant mount adapter, must order one of 5
IRPTZ-MNT-WALL1 or IRPTZ-MNT-NPTA1 and one of
H4AAMH-DO-COVR1 or HAAMH-DO

Pedant wall mount adapter. For use with H4 IR PTZ 5
or H4A-MH-AD-PEND1 on H4 Multisensor.

Dome bubble and cover, for outdoor surface mount 5
or pendant mount, clear.

In-ceiling adapter, must order either a H4AMH-DC- 1
COVR1 or H4AAMH-DC-COVR1-SMOKE.

Dome bubble and cover, for in-ceiling mount, clear. 1
Drop ceiling metal panel for use with H4A-MH-AD- 1
CEILL.

Optional IR illuminator ring, up to 30m (100ft), for 4
use with H4AMH-DO-COVR1.

Cibola County - Public Safety Building — Multi System Page




be, ""'l

pecialty Systems and Electrical Services

2x 3MP H5A Dual Head Outdoor Camera

Junction Box for H5A Dual Head Camera

Pedant Adapter for H5A Dual Head Camera
Pendant Wall Arm

Omni-directional, low impedance, electret
condenser microphone with built-in preamp for
producing line level output. It is housed in a high im
Monitor, 24" LED 3
10G Aggregation Switch for Enterprise Networks
24 Port Switch - 400W - 16P PoE+ & 8P PoE++ -2 3
SFP Port
10G - Fiber SFP Multi Mode Module - LC Connection 6
(2 Pack)
12-Outlets 1.44kW PDU - 12 x NEMA 5-15R - 1.44 1
kVA - 1U - Horizontal Rackmount

Tower Mount 550VA - UPS/Battery Backup
Rack Mount 550VA - UPS/Battery Backup
Rack Mount 2200VA - UPS/Battery Backup
Rack Mount Rail Kit - UPS/Battery Backup
Keyboard and Mouse Kit

1 Channel - IP Video Power and Data Surge Protector 10

I WiwiWw

oy

Wil = N W

Cat 6 UTP CMP - Yellow 7000
24-Port Cat 6 Patch Panel 3
Cat 6 Data Jack - Blue 3
1-Port Faceplate - White 3
3' Cat 6 Patch Cord - Blue 39
7' Cat 6 Patch Cord - Blue 13
RJ-45 Conn. (Box of 25) 2
4-Post Adjustable Rack 1
6" Vertical Wire Manager Single Sided 2
1U Horizontal Wire Manager 6
#6 THHN Ground Wire 50
Two Hole Ground Lugs 4
Rack-Mount Ground Bar; 19"W; Copper 1
6 Strand 8.3um SM Indoor/Outdoor Plenum 500
Fiber Qwik 1I-LC Connector 36
LC - SM Coupler Panel - 12 Port 6
1-RU Fiber Enclosure 3
9' - LC-LC Singlemode Patch Cords 8
3/4" Plenum Innerduct. 500

Cibola County - Public Safety Building — Multi System Page




l
0

4 Solutions, Inc ,-m oo

180y ’
SpecialtySystemsand Electrical Serwces ks

Non-Metallic Connector 3/4 in. NM Liquid-Tight 50
Connector
Flex Straps 10

FREIGHT LoT
TOTAL PROJECT COST {includes Tax @ 8.1250%) S

199,762.65

PRODUCT DESCRIPTION — Access Control Qry
15' Cat 6 Patch Cord - Blue

Tower Mount 550VA - UPS/Battery Backup

Rack Mount 1000VA - UPS/Battery Backup
Keyboard and Mouse Kit

24" Monitor

Access Control Manager Workstation

Access Control Manager Enterprise 6 — Enterprise
Appliance for 32 Readers

Access Control Manager 6 Sixteen Doors Expansion 1
Software Licenses
Intelligent Controller; Linux Based with 2 doors; 8 3
inputs and 4 outputs; expandable up to 64 doors.
(Mercury Part #: LP1502)

Series 3 Two-Reader Interface Module: mag or 11
wiegand; 8 inputs; 6 relays (Mercury Part Number:
MR52-53)

16 Door Mercury enclosure with door mount & 3
removable backplate. Battery space for 12V or 24V,
8Ah batteries is available within the cabinet. Comes
with door lock and two (2) keys. Weight: 26 Ib. Size:
20" x 24" x 4.5"(LifeSafety Power Part Number:
E4AM1)

RP40 Standard wall switch reader; Wiegand; HID 33
Prox; AWID and EM4102 (32 bits); iCLASS Seos; SE;
SR; Standard; MIFARE Classic (SIO); MIFARE DESFire
EV1 (SI0); Mobile 1Ds via NFC; ISO 14443 UID; Pigtail
(HID Part #: 920PTNNEKO0000)

iCLASS Contactless Smart Card; 16k bit with 16 100
application areas; Minimum Order 100 (HID Part
Number: 2002PGGMN)

Power Supply Charger, 16 Fused Outputs, 12/24VDC 6
@ 6A, Aux Qutput
12VDC-7AHr - Back Up Batteries 12
Electronic Lock Device 30

Cibola County - Public Safety Building — Multi System Page

[N FUR P N N e )




L

Specialty Systenis and Electrical Services

Request to Exit Device (Motion) 30
Door Position Switch Overhead Door/Gate 5
Commerical Door Contact 38
Surface Mount Pedestal Reader Box 3
Card Reader Gooseneck Pedestal 3
Access Control Composite Cable 5500
22/6 Qutside Plant Shielded Cable 1000
18/2 Outside Plant Cable 2000
3/4" EMT Conduit 500
3/4" EMT Raintight Conduit Compression Connector 40
3/4" EMT Raintight Conduit Compression Coupling 50
3/4" Zinc Plated Steel 1-Hole Conduit Strap 100
45Q x 1-1/2 Box 20
4 5Q blanks 20
Gate operator connections (Field) 3
Badge Printer 1
Video Intercom 1
Video Intercom Surface Mount 1
Video Intercom Backplate, 1
FREIGHT 1
TOTAL PROJECT COST {includes Tax @ 8.1250%) S 186,722.09
PRODUCT DESCRIPTION - Facility Communication Qry
Cat 6 UTP CMP - Blue 35000
Cat 6 UTP CMP - White 25000
48-Port Cat 6 Patch Panel 7
Cat 6 Jack - Blue 175
Cat 6 Jack - White 123
2-Port Faceplate - White 93
4-Port Faceplate - White 11
6-Port Faceplate - White 10
Blanks inserts - Bag of 100 - White 1
2" J-Hooks 300
6" Vertical Wire Manager Single Sided 6
1U Horizontal Wire Manager 14
18" Ladder Rack 16
18" Waterfall 8
18" Wall Angle Support Kit 18
18" Triangle Support Kit 7
Cable Rack-To-Runway Mounting Plate 18" 8

Cibola County - Public Safety Building — Multi System Page




\
. ..'.‘Qlll

DU
q‘n"'

Specialty Systems and Electrical Services

Cable Runway Elevation Kit 10"-12" High

Butt Splice Kit

Junction Splice Kit

Vertical Wall Brackets

End Caps - Pair

19" Rack Ground bar with hardware

wiioajovjnnjo|w

TMGB - 4"x12" with standoffs

#6 THHN Ground Wire 500

Two Hole Ground Lugs 15

Plywood Back Boards with Fire Resistant Paint

50-Pair Building Entrance Protector 1

Gas Fuse Modules 50

100-Pair 110 Blocks With Legs and C-4 Clips

1
48-Port Voice Grade Panels 2
6

Amphenol cables for Voice Panels - 25" with one end
open Female

LC - SM QWIK ll Connectors 48

LC - SM Coupler Panel - 12 Port

1-RU Fiber Enclosure

Fiber ID Tags - 20 per pack

4

2

2-RU Fiber Enclosure 1
2

1

Fiber Splice Sleeves - 50 per pack

12 Strand 8.3um SM Indoor/Outdoor Plenum 500

3/4" Plenum Innerduct. 500

WAP Ceiling T- Grid Box 4

Install CUSTOMER PROVIDED WAPS 4

FREIGHT 1

TOTAL PROJECT COST (includes Tax @ 8.1250%) ) 178,241.27
PROJECT DESCRIPTION LINE TOTAL
Video Surveillance S 199,762.65
Access Control S 186,722.09
Facility Communication infrastructure S 178,241.27
TOTAL PROJECT COST {includes Tax @ 8.1250%) $ 564,726.01

Based on State Price Agreement 00-00000-20-00093AC

Cibola County - Public Safety Building — Multi System




